
AGENDA

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022 - 3:30 PM

MCALLEN CITY HALL, 1300 HOUSTON AVENUE
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 3RD FLOOR

At any time during the course of this meeting, the Planning & Zoning Board may retire to 
Executive Session under Texas Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel 
on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attorney to the Planning & 
Zoning Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of 
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at any time 
during the course of this meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission may retire to 
Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may 
be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 
5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code - 

CALL TO ORDER -
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - 
INVOCATION - 
1) MINUTES:
 

   a) Minutes for the meeting held on April 5, 2022 
 

2) PUBLIC HEARING 
 

   a) CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS:
 

    

  1. Request of Ruben Cepeda on behalf of EZ Testing Now, for a Conditional Use 
Permit, for one year, for a portable building greater than ten feet by twelve feet 
(COVID-19 testing site) at Lot 1, Cassandra Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 
3620 Pecan Boulevard. (CUP2022-0043)

 

    
  2. Request of Victoria A. Rios, for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a 

home occupation (daycare) at Lot 1, Block 14, Young’s Addition, Hidalgo County, 
Texas; 2401 Beaumont Avenue. (CUP2022-0046)

 

    

  3. Request of Evon Ibarra for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a portable 
building greater than 10 feet by 12 feet at Lot 38, Block 1, 5.0 Acres, C.E 
Hammond Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 1931 Pecan 
Boulevard. (CUP2022-0038)(TABLED ON 4/5/2022)

 

    

  4. Request of Arturo Ortega on behalf of 3BU Family Limited Partnership, for a 
Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for an Event Center at Lot 1, Nolana 
Heights Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas, 601 East Nolana Avenue. 
(CUP2022-0048)

 



   b) REZONING:
 

    

  1. Rezone from C-2 (neighborhood commercial) District to C-3 (general business) 
District: The West 90 ft. of Lot 12, and the North 56.4 ft. of the West 90 ft. of Lot 
11, Block 2, Casa Linda Heights, Hidalgo County, Texas; 2205 Balboa Avenue. 
(REZ2022-0003) WITHDRAWN

 

3) SITE PLAN:
 

  
 a) REVISED SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR LOT 1, NOLANA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION; 601 

E. NOLANA AVENUE. (SPR2021-0046)
 

4) CONSENT:
 

  
 a) North Park on 107, 2301 State Highway 107, Robert H. Begian and Michele C. Begian, 

LLC. (SUB2022-0038)(FINAL)TE
 

  
 b) TNB 3 Lot 1A Subdivision, 6901 North 10th Street, Texas National Bank(SUB2022-

0045)(FINAL)QHA
 

5) SUBDIVISIONS:
 

  
 a) Merican Subdivision, 806 South "G" Street, Best Assets, LLC (SUB2022-

0036)(PRELIMINARY)MGE
 

  
 b) McAllen Southwest Industrial Park Subdivision, 1501 Military Highway, T5, INC., A 

Texas Corporation(SUB2021-0045)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)SEC
 

  
 c) Asian Valley Lots 1A & 1B Subdivision, 2825 Nolana Avenue, SEC Nolana & 29th 

LP(SUB2022-0027)(PRELIMINARY)SE
 

  
 d) Materiales Rio Grande Subdivision, 4505 Buddy Owens Blvd, Jose Ochoa & Jose 

Sepulveda(SUB2022-0026)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)SE
 

  
 e) Yale Corner Subdivision, 10301 North 10th Street, A.V.L., LP.(SUB2022-

0030)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)SEC
 

  
 f) The Shops at Tres Lagos, 4401 Tres Lagos Blvd, Shoppes at Tres Lagos, 

LLC.(SUB2021-0011)(REVISED FINAL)MH
 

6) INFORMATION ONLY:
 

ADJOURNMENT:
IF ANY ACCOMMODATIONS FOR A DISABILITY ARE REQUIRED, PLEASE NOTIFY THE 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT (681-1250) 72 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING DATE. WITH 
REGARD TO ANY ITEM, THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MAY TAKE VARIOUS 
ACTIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO RESCHEDULING AN ITEM IN ITS ENTIRETY FOR 
PARTICULAR ACTION AT A FUTURE DATE.
 



 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
CITY OF McAllen 
 
The McAllen Planning and Zoning Commission convened in a Regular Meeting & Public Hearing 
on Tuesday, April 5, 2022, at 3:30p.m. in the McAllen City Hall, 1300 Houston Avenue City 
Commission Chambers 3rd floor.  
 
 
Present:                  Michael Fallek   Chairperson 

Gabriel Kamel   Vice-Chairperson 
Jose Saldana             Member 
Marco Suarez   Member 
Emilio Santos Jr.   Member 
Erica De la Garza-Lopez  Member    

 
Absent:   Rudy Elizondo   Member 
   
Staff Present:  Austin Stevenson   Assistant City Attorney 

Michelle Rivera    Assistant City Manager 
                       Edgar Garcia   Planning Director 
      Luis Mora    Planning Deputy Director 
     Jose Humberto De La Garza Development Coordinator  
              Omar Sotelo    Senior Planner 
    Liliana Garza   Planner III 
                       Mario Escamilla   Planner III 
   Kaveh Forghanparast  Planner II 
   Hebert Camacho    Planner II 
   Katia Sanchez   Planner I        
   Marco Rivera   Planner I 
    Jose L. Flores   Planner I                      

Porfirio Sanchez   Planner Technician III 
Jacob Salazar                         Planning Technician I 

                                Magda Ramirez                            Administrative Assistant 
  
CALL TO ORDER- Chairperson Michael Fallek 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
INVOCATION- Emilio Santos Jr.  
  
1) MINUTES: 
 

a) Minutes for the meeting held on March 22, 2022.  
 
The minutes for the regular meetings held March 22, 2022 were approved as submitted by Vice 
Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel. Seconding the motion was Mr. Jose Saldana., which carried 
unanimously with 6 members present and voting.  
 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 2 
 
2) PUBLIC HEARING: 
 
 a) CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 
 

1)  Request of Iglesia Casa De Oracion Y Adoracion de Iglesia de Dios for a 
Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a church, at Lots 7 and 8, Block 46, 
McAllen Addition Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 1217 Erie Avenue 
(CUP2022-0034). 

 
Mr. Jose L. Flores stated that the property is located on the south side of Erie Avenue, 
approximately 90 ft. east of South Broadway Street and is zoned C-3 (general business) District. 
The adjacent zoning is C-3 District in all directions and surrounding land uses include medical 
offices, restaurants, bars, residences. A church is allowed in a C-3 zone with a conditional use 
permit and in compliance with requirements. 
 
The current tenant is applying for the Conditional Use Permit and is proposing to operate a church 
from the 2760 sq. ft. existing building. The proposed hours of operation are from 8:00 A.M. to 10:00 
A.M Monday through Saturday and for special occasions on Sunday.  
 
The Fire Department performed inspection and deemed the establishment to be in compliance. 
The establishment must also meet the requirements set forth in Section 138-118(4) of the Zoning 
Ordinance and specific requirements as follows: 
 
1) The proposed use shall not generate traffic onto residential size streets or disrupt residential 
areas, and shall be as close as possible to a major arterial.  The property fronts Erie Ave and is 
approximately 100 ft East of Broadway St. 
 
2) The proposed use shall comply with the McAllen Off-Street Parking Ordinance and make 
provisions to prevent the use of street parking, especially in residential areas. Based on the seating 
area of 12 seats, 3 parking spaces are required; 8 parking spaces are provided on site. The parking 
lot is in good condition and in compliance with city requirements. 
 
3) The proposed use shall prevent the unauthorized parking of its patrons on adjacent 
businesses or residences by providing fences, hedges or reorientation of entrances and exits; 
 
4) The proposed use shall provide sufficient lighting to eliminate dark areas, perimeter fencing, 
and an orientation of the building to provide maximum visibility from a public street in order to 
discourage vandalism and criminal activities; 
 
5) Provisions shall be made to prevent litter from blowing onto adjacent streets and residential 
areas; 
 
6) The number of persons within the main building shall be determined by the Building 
Inspections Department and shall maintain the existing seating capacity for the main sanctuary; 
 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, for one year, subject to compliance with the Zoning 
Ordinance, limiting the seating capacity to 12, a parking agreement to comply with the parking 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 3 
 
requirements, and Fire and Health Departments requirements. 
 
Chairperson Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was none. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Marco Suarez moved to approve and Vice Chairman Mr. Gabriel Kamel 
seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting.  
 

2) Request of Joanne Perez for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a 
home occupation (office), at Lot 20, Ponderosa Park Phase VI Subdivision, 
Hidalgo County, Texas; 3505 Jonquil Avenue. (CUP2022-0037) 

 
Mr. Jose L. Flores stated that the property is located on the south side of Jonquil Avenue, 
approximately 50 ft. east of 36th Lane off of Ware Rd and is zoned R-1 (Single-Family Residential) 
District. The adjacent zones are C-3 to the North and C-3L to the west across Ware Rd. The 
surrounding land uses include undeveloped land to the north and a row of commercial plazas to 
the West. A home occupation is allowed in a R-1 zone with a conditional use permit and in 
compliance with requirements. 
 
The customer is applying for the Conditional Use Permit and is proposing to operate a home office, 
from the 1975 square ft. existing building. The proposed hours of operation are from 8:00 A.M. to 
5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday.  
 
As per applicant, the office space would allow her to have access to a desk, copy machine, printer 
and her own personal computer. The resources in the office would be used solely to file and key 
in documents for the applicant’s HVAC company. 
 
Should the conditional use permit be approved, the applicant would be required to sign the 
certificate acknowledging and agreeing to the conditions of the permit. The occupation may not be 
operational until issuance of the certificate. The business must comply with requirements set forth 
in Section 138-118(a)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance and other specific requirements as follows: 
 
1) The home occupation must be clearly secondary to the residential use. The applicant lives 
at the residence; 
 
2) One nameplate attached to the building not larger than two square feet is permitted in all 
districts except R-1 single-family residential district; 
 
3) There shall be no exterior display or alterations indicating that the building is being used for 
any purpose other than that of a dwelling. The applicant does not propose any alteration; 
 
4) There shall be no more than one additional unrelated employee other than immediate 
members of the family residing on the premises; 
 
5) There shall be no outside storage of materials or products. The applicant proposes no 
outside storage, or service vehicles. 
 
6) The permitted use shall not create frequent or heavy traffic, not greater than ten percent 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 4 
 
(10%) of the average load per hour as determined by the city traffic engineer. The applicant stated 
that there would be no customers visiting the subject property; 
 
7) No retail sales (items can be delivered). The proposed use does not involve retail sales; 
 
8) No additions to the residence or accessory building specifically to accommodate the 
business. The applicant proposes no additions or accessory building to accommodate the 
business; 
 
9) The business must take place in the primary residential structure on the property rather than 
in a detached garage or separate accessory building. The occupation is proposed to take place in 
the primary residential structure; and 
 
10) The activity must take place at the location of which the permit was issued. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request for one year, subject to compliance with Section 138-
118(a)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance and Fire Department requirements. 
 
Chairperson Mr. Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was none. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Jose Saldana moved to approve and Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel 
seconded the motion which was approved by five members present and voting and one nay from 
Mr. Marco Suarez.  
 

3) Request of Evon Ibarra for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a 
portable building greater than 10 feet by 12 feet at Lot 38, Block 1, 5.0 Acres, 
C.E Hammond Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 1931 Pecan Boulevard. 
(CUP2022-0038) 

 
Mr. Marco Rivera stated that the property is located along the south side of Pecan Boulevard, 
approximately 400 ft. west of Bicentennial Boulevard.  The property is zoned C-1 (office building) 
District. The adjacent zoning is C-3 (general business) District to the north, and R-1 (single family 
residential) District to the west and south. Surrounding land uses include Rivera Funeral Home, 
McAllen Police Department, Pecan Village Apartments, and single-family residential. A portable 
building greater than 120 square feet is allowed in a C-1 District with a Conditional Use Permit and 
in compliance with requirements. 
 
This is an initial request by the applicant for a conditional use permit for the placement of the 
portable building. 
 
The applicant is currently operating a day care business using two existing permanent buildings as 
classrooms, and is proposing the placement of a new portable building for additional classrooms. 
The applicant is proposing to utilize the 64 feet by 23.6 feet portable building on the property as 
two additional classrooms for the daycare business.  The Fire Department is pending an inspection.  
The portable building must also meet the requirements set forth in Section 138-118(3) of the Zoning 
Ordinance as follows:   
 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 5 
 
1) Portable buildings must not be used for living quarters. The building will be used for office 
purposes; 
 
2) Must be located in such a manner as to have access to a public right-of-way within 200 ft.  
The property fronts Pecan Boulevard; 
 
3) The proposed use and adjacent businesses shall comply with the off-street parking and 
loading ordinance. The property is the location for El Buen Pastor Lutheran Church and has an 
existing parking lot with 37 parking spaces which will also be used for the daycare business since 
the hours of both uses do not conflict.   
 
4) Must provide for garbage and trash collection and disposal; 
 
5) Must be connected to an approved water distribution and sewage disposal system; 
 
6) No form of pollution shall emanate beyond the immediate property line of the permitted use; 
and no outside storage of equipment or material.  
 
7) Additional reasonable restrictions or conditions such as increased open space, loading and 
parking requirements, suitable landscaping, curbing, sidewalks or other similar improvements may 
be imposed in order to carry out the spirit of the Zoning Ordinance or mitigate adverse effects of 
the proposed use. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to Section 138-118(3) of the Zoning Ordinance, 
Building Permit and Fire Department requirements. 
 
Chairperson Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was one.  
 
Citizen Ms. Alma Garza (2020 West Maple, McAllen, Texas) stated that she was concerned about 
the traffic in the alley way.  
 
Chairperson, Mr. Michael Fallek suggested to table the item so the applicant and planners can find 
a solution regarding traffic issues. Applicant, Evon Ibarra(Owner/Director), stated she was willing 
to work with the Planning Department to see how the issues can be resolved.  
 
After discussion, Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to table the item for the next Planning 
and Zoning meeting on April 19, 2022. Mr. Jose Saldana seconded the motion, which was tabled 
with six members present and voting.  
  
 4) Request of Luby’s Restaurant Coporation for a Conditional Use Permit, for 

one year, for a portable building greater than 10 feet by 12 feet at Lot C of Lot 
C Town & Country Subdivision Phase II, Hidalgo County, Texas; 4901 North 
10th Street. (CUP2022-0039) 

 
Mr. Marco Rivera stated that the subject property is located at the northwest corner of North 10th 
Street and Wisteria Avenue. The property is zoned C-3 (general business) District, and the 
adjacent zoning is C-3 District to the north and south, and R-3A (multifamily residential apartment) 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 6 
 
District to the east and west. Surrounding land uses include El Divino Restaurant, Quip’s N Quotes, 
Office Depot, 9 Round Kickbox, medical offices, single family residential and multifamily. A portable 
building is allowed in a C-3 District with a Conditional Use Permit and in compliance with 
requirements. 
 
The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit for a portable building measuring 45 feet x 8 
feet located at the rear of the property, and proposed to be used as a storage area for frozen 
turkeys during Thanksgiving season. The Fire Department has conducted an inspection, and this 
allows the CUP application process to continue. The restaurant has undergone a change in 
ownership and the new owner is applying for the Conditional Use Permit to keep the portable 
building on site. 
 
The portable building must also meet the requirements set forth in Section 138-118(3) of the Zoning 
Ordinance as follows: 
 
1) Portable buildings must not be used for living quarters. The portable building will 
be used as a storage building only; 
 
2) Must be located in such a manner as to have access to a public right-of-way within 
200 ft. The property has access to west side of 10th Street and north side of Wisteria Avenue; 
 
3) The proposed use and adjacent businesses shall comply with the off-street 
parking and loading ordinance. The parking lot has to be paved and striped according to Section 
138-400 of the Zoning Ordinance;  
 
4) Must provide garbage and trash collection and disposal;  
 
5) No form of pollution shall emanate beyond the immediate property line of the 
permitted use; and 
 
6) Additional reasonable restrictions or conditions such as increased open space, 
loading and parking requirements, suitable landscaping, curbing, sidewalks or other similar 
improvements may be imposed in order to carry out the spirit of the Zoning Ordinance or mitigate 
adverse effects of the proposed use. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to Sections 138-118(a)(3) and 138-400 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, Fire and Building Departments requirements. 
 
Chairperson Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was none.  
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Marco Suarez moved to approve and Ms. Erica De la Garza-Lopez 
seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting.  
 
 5) Request of 70’s Smoke Shop, LLC for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, 

for a Vaporizer Store (smoke shop) at Lot 18, Lazy-A Ranch Addition, Hidalgo 
County, Texas; 1301 North 23rd Street Suite 1. (CUP2022-0042) 

 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 7 
 
Mr. Marco Rivera stated that the subject property is located at the northwest corner of of 23rd 
Street, and Maple Avenue. The proposed used is located within a commercial plaza with the name 
of Santa Monica. The subject property is zoned C-3 (general business) District. The adjacent 
zoning is R-1 (single-family residential) District to the northwest and southwest, and C-1 (office 
building) District to the West. There is C-3 district to the north, east, and south. A vaporizer store 
is allowed in a C-3 District with a Conditional Use Permit and in compliance with requirements. 
 
The applicant is proposing to operate a retail vape and smoke shop, in a 450 square feet lease 
space, which is part of a multi-tenant commercial building. The proposed hours of operation are 
Monday thru Sunday 11:00 a.m. – 11:30 p.m. The commercial plaza is a mixture of retail and liquor 
store. The proposed vape and smoke shop requires 2 parking spaces, 17 parking spaces are 
provided on site as part of a common parking area.  
 
The Fire Department is pending inspection for the proposed business. The Planning Department 
has received no concerns regarding the proposed use. As per Section 138-400 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the parking lot must be properly striped and free of potholes. The establishment must 
comply with requirements set forth in Section 138-118(a)(4) of the Zoning Ordinance and specific 
requirements as follows: 
 
1) The property line of the lot of any of the above mentioned business must be at 
least 400 ft. from the nearest residence or residentially zoned property, church, school, or publicly 
owned property, and must be designed to prevent disruption of the character of adjacent residential 
areas, and must not be heard from the residential area after 10:00 p.m. The proposed 
establishment is within 400 feet of a residential zone. 
 
2) The abovementioned business must be as close as possible to a major arterial, 
and shall not allow the traffic generated by such business onto residential streets, or allow such 
traffic to exit into and disrupt residential areas. The subject property has frontage along North 23rd 
Street. 
 
3) The abovementioned business must provide parking in accordance with the city 
off-street parking ordinance as a minimum, and make provisions to prevent use of adjacent streets 
for parking, especially those in adjacent residential areas, by providing additional onsite parking. 
The proposed 450 square feet vape and smoke shop requires 2 parking spaces; there are 17 total 
parking spaces provided as part of a common parking area, in compliance with parking 
requirements. 
 
4) The abovementioned business must do everything possible to prevent the 
unauthorized parking by the patrons of such business on adjacent businesses or residential 
properties including, when necessary, the installation of fences and hedges, and the reorientation 
of entrances; 
 
5) The abovementioned business should do everything possible and be designed to 
discourage criminal activities and vandalism, both on the site and on adjacent properties. Included 
would be provision of sufficient lighting and perimeter fencing, elimination of dark areas, and the 
orientation of the building such that it provides maximum visibility as much as possible of the site 
from a public street; 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 8 
 
6) The abovementioned business must make provisions to keep litter to a minimum, 
and to keep it from blowing onto adjacent streets and properties; 
 
7) The abovementioned business shall restrict the number of persons within the 
building to those allowed by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the time of permit issuance, 
after having taken into account the recommendations of the Fire Marshal, Building Official and 
Director of Planning. The occupancy load for this establishment will be established by the Building 
and Inspections Department as part of the building permit review process. 
 
Staff recommends disapproval of the request based on non-compliance with requirement #1 
(distance) of Section 138-118(a)(4) of the Zoning Ordinance. If approved, the Conditional Use 
Permit must comply with conditions noted. 
 
Chairperson Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was none.  
 
Being no discussion, Vice Chairperson, Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to disapprove with favorable 
recommendation and Mr. Emilio Santos Jr. seconded the motion, which was disapproved with six 
members present and voting.  
 
 6) Request of J. Muniz Construction for a Conditional Use Permit, for life of the 

use, for a Guest House at Lot 4, The Estates at Orangewood North 
Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 308 Frontera Road. (CUP2022-0047) 

 
Ms. Katia Sanchez stated that the subject property is located along the north side of Frontera Road. 
The property is zoned R-1 (single-family residential) District. The house which will be used as the 
main use is currently under construction. A guest house is permitted in an R-1 (single-family 
residential) District with a Conditional Use Permit. The adjacent zoning is R-1 (single-family 
residential) District in all directions. Surrounding land uses are single-family residences and vacant 
land. 
 
The Estates at Orangewood North Subdivision was recorded on April 20, 2016. An application for 
the construction of a new home with a guest house was submitted with the Building Department 
on January 20, 2022. The applicant submitted an application for a Conditional Use Permit for a 
guest house on March 16, 2022.  
 
The proposed one-story guest house would be approximately 3,059 square feet in size in size, 
which includes one wine room, one game room, two study rooms, and two bathrooms. The study 
room/guest room and game room area will be connected by a seamless roof and a covered porch. 
 
The guest house will be used for recreational purposes as per the applicant. 
The guest house must meet the requirements set forth in Section 138-118(a)(5) of the Zoning 
Ordinance and specific requirements as follows: 
 
1) Only one guest house shall be permitted on the property; 
 
2) The proposed use shall comply with setback requirements. The proposed 
structure’s setbacks are in compliance; 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 9 
 
 
3) The proposed use shall be connected to the same utilities as the primary 
residence; 
 
4) Lot size must be a minimum 8,000 square feet. According to the Hidalgo County 
Appraisal District, the lot size is 44,306.85 square feet; 
 
5) Separate driveways or garages for the proposed use shall not be permitted. 
Applicant is not proposing an independent driveway for the proposed guesthouse; 
 
6) The proposed use shall not be rented;  
 
7) The permit shall be revoked if money is ever paid for rent or utility expenses are 
shared with the proposed use.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, for life of the use, subject to compliance with 
requirements from Section 138-118(a)(5) of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Chairperson Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
conditional use permit. There was none.  
 
After a brief discussion, Mr. Marco Suarez moved to approve and Ms. Erica De La Garza-Lopez 
seconded the motion, which was approve with six members present and voting.  

b) REZONING 

1) Rezone from R-2 (duplex-fourplex) District to R-3A (multifamily apartments) 
District: 0.441 acres out of Lots 7 & 7A, Block 18, Altamira Subdivision, 
Hidalgo County, Texas; 2512 Beaumont Avenue. (REZ2022-0002) 

 
Mr. Hebert Camacho stated that the property is located 200 ft. west of South 25th Street, 
approximately 590 ft. south of Highway 83. The tract consists of two lots and has 165 ft. of frontage 
along Beaumont Avenue for a lot size of 19,209.96 sq. ft. 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to R-3A (multifamily apartments) District in order 
to construct apartments. The prosed subdivision (Hilda’s Ropa Usada) was approved in preliminary 
form at the P&Z Meeting of March 2, 2021. A feasibility plan has not been submitted. 
 
The adjacent zoning is R-2 (duplex-fourplex) District to the east, west, and south, and C-4 (light 
industrial) District to the north. 
 
The property is currently vacant. Surrounding land uses include single-family residences, duplexes, 
mobile houses and vacant land. 
 
The Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan designates the future land use for this property as 
Auto Urban Single Family which is comparable to R-1 (single-family residential) District and Auto 
Urban Commercial which is comparable to C-1 to C-3 Districts. 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 10 
 
The development trend for this area along Beaumont Avenue is single-family and multifamily.  
 
The tract was zoned R-2 (duplex- fourplex) District during the comprehensive zoning in 1979. In 
2017, a rezoning attempt to change from R-2 District to R-3A District was submitted for this 
property, however this case was withdrawn before Planning and Zoning Commission acted on the 
request.  
 
Lots to the west and northeast were rezoned to C-4 District in 1980, 2000 and 2003. 
 
The requested zoning does not conform to the Auto Urban Single Family and Auto Urban 
Commercial land use designation and it does not follow the character of the area along Beaumont 
Avenue of single-family residence use. The Rezoning will be considered spot zoning. There is no 
R-3A District in this area.  
 
Beaumont Avenue is a local street with 60 ft. of ROW, 30 ft. of pavement with curb and gutter and 
no sidewalks. 
 
The maximum number of dwelling units based on 0.4441 acres is 19 one-bed room units, 15 two- 
bedroom units or 12 three-bedroom units. Number of allowable units may change upon recordation 
of the plat.  
 
Required park land dedication or a fee in lieu of land comprising $700 per dwelling unit might be 
required prior to building permit issuance. 
 
Staff has not received any emails or phone calls in opposition to the rezoning request. 
 
Staff recommends disapproval of the rezoning request to R-3A (multifamily apartments) District 
 
Chairperson Mr. Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
Rezone request. There were none. 
 
City Assistant Attorney Austin Stevenson stated that the request is considered spot zoning.  
 
After a brief discussion, Mr. Marco Suarez moved to disapprove and Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel 
Kamel seconded the motion, which was disapproved with six members present and voting. 
 

2) Rezone from A-O (agricultural-open space) District to C-3 (general business) 
District: 0.33 acres of out Lot 1, T-Rey Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 
3612 State Highway 107. (REZ2022-0004) 

 
Mr. Hebert Camacho stated that the property is located north of State Highway 107, approximately 
1,170 ft. east of North Ware Road. The tract has 79.60 ft. of frontage along State Highway 107 for 
tract size of 14,374.8 sq. ft. 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to C-3 (general business) District in order to 
match the current zone of the rest of the Lot. No proposed use was specified. 
 
The adjacent zoning is C-3 District to the north, east and south, A-O District to the west and R-



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 11 
 
1(single-family) District to the south. 
 
The property is currently vacant. Surrounding land uses include single-family residences, Car lots, 
Tractor sales, drainage ditch and vacant land. 
 
The Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan designates the future land use for this property as 
Auto Urban Commercial and City Parks, which is comparable to C-1 to C-3 Districts and A-O 
District respectively. The development trend for this area along State Highway 107 is general 
business.   
 
The tract was initially zoned A-O (agriculture and open space) District upon annexation in May of 
1995. In 2005, a rezoning attempt to change from A-O District to C-3 District was submitted and 
approved by the City Commission regular meeting of March 14, 2005. A portion of the now platted 
T-Rey Subdivision was left out of the rezoning request.  
 
A city initiated rezoning for the tract west of the subject property was submitted to rezone from A-
O District to C-3 District in 2015 and approved by city Commission meeting on December 14, 2015.  
 
A Property to the east of the subject property under the 2015 City initiated Zoning, was requested 
to change from A-O District to C-3; the Planning and Zoning Board, however disapproved the 
request of C-3 Zone and alternately recommended approval of R-1 District to accommodate the 
current use of the property.  
 
The requested zoning does conform to the Auto Urban Commercial land use designation but does 
not conform with the City Parks designation, however a bigger area of the request changed is 
dedicated to the Commercial land use, additionally, it does follow the character of the area along 
State Highway 107. 
 
State Highway 107 is designated a as a high sped arterial with 170 ft. ROW, 6 travel lanes, a 
median, bicycle lanes and curb and gutter. 
 
Staff has not received any emails or phone calls in opposition to the rezoning request. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request to C-3 (general business) District 
 
Chairperson Mr. Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
Rezone request. There were none. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Marco Suarez moved to approve and Mr. Jose Saldana seconded the 
motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

3) Rezone from R-3T (multifamily townhouse) District to C-3 (general business) 
District: 0.93 acres out of Whitewing Addition Subdivision No 2., Hidalgo 
County, Texas; 2624 North 24th Street. (REZ2022-0005) 

 
Mr. Hebert Camacho stated that the property is located east of North 24th Street, approximately 
230 ft. south of Harvey Drive. The tract has 193.16 ft. of frontage along North 24th Street and a 
depth of 210.57 ft. for a lot size of 40,510.8 sq. ft. 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 12 
 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to C-3 (general business) District in order to 
construct a retail plaza. The prosed subdivision (Suarez Subdivision) was approved in preliminary 
form at the Special P&Z Meeting of March 10, 2022. A feasibility plan has not been submitted. 
 
The adjacent zoning is C-3 District to the north and east, R-3T District to the south and R-1(single-
family) and R-2(duplex-fourplex) Districts to the west. 
The property is currently vacant. Surrounding land uses include single-family residences, Harvey 
Plaza, Paris Plaza, the Armed Forces Career Center, El Tigre Convenience Store and vacant land. 
 
The Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan designates the future land use for this property as 
Auto Urban Commercial which is comparable to C-1 to C-3 Districts. 
 
The development trend for this area along North 24th Street is single-family and multifamily to the 
west and general business to the east.  
 
The tract was zoned C-3 (general business) District during the comprehensive zoning in 1979. In 
2018, a rezoning attempt to change from C-3 District to R-3T District was submitted and approved 
by the City Commission regular meeting of August 13, 2018.  
 
Properties to the south of the subject property along La Vista Avenue between N.24th Street and 
N.23rd St were disapproved to change from C-3 District to R-3A District in 2005 and 2014.  
 
The requested zoning does conform to the Auto Urban Commercial land use designation and it 
does follow the character of the area along Harvey Drive, La Vista Avenue and N. 23rd street.  
 
North 24th Street is designated a as a local street with 50 ft. ROW, with 30 ft. of pavement with 
curb and gutter and no sidewalks. There is residential development west of N. 24th Street.  
 
Staff received one phone call in favor to the rezoning request for commercial development instead 
of multifamily. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request to C-3 (general business) District 
 
Chairperson Mr. Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
Rezone request. There were none. 
 
Being no discussion, Ms. Erica De la Garza-Lopez moved to approve and Mr. Marco Suarez 
seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

4) Rezone from C-3 (general business) District to R-3A (multifamily residential 
apartment) District: Lot 2, Bann Subdivision, Hidalgo County, Texas; 2401 
Quince Avenue. (REZ2022-0006) 

 
Mr. Kaveh Forghanparast stated that the property was located along the south side of Quince 
Avenue, 279.95 ft. west of North 23rd Street. The property was an irregular shaped tract with 
279.42 feet of frontage along Quince Avenue and 344.55 feet of depth at its deepest point fronting 
24th ½ Street for a lot size of 2.15 acres according to the subdivision plat. 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 13 
 
 
The applicant was requesting to rezone the property to R-3A (multifamily residential apartment) 
District and proposed to replat the tract into 4 lots and build 8 apartments on each lot. The feasibility 
plan submitted by the applicant was included in the packet.  
 
The adjacent zoning was C-3 (general business) District to the east and south and R-1 (single 
family residential) District to the north and west. 
 
The property was vacant. The parking lot built over the lot line between lots 1 and 2 was proposed 
to be demolished. Surrounding land uses included Rio Bank, Vantage Bank, Walgreens, Stutz Auto 
Service, single-family residences, and vacant land.  
 
The Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan designated the future land use for this property as 
Auto Urban Commercial, which was comparable to C-1 (office building) to C-3 (general business) 
Districts. 
 
The development trend for this area along Quince Avenue was commercial, residential, and 
apartments. 
 
The property was zoned A-O (agricultural-open space) District during the comprehensive zoning 
in 1979. A rezoning request to C-3 District for the subject property was approved and Bann 
Subdivision was recorded in 1984. There had been no other rezoning request for the subject 
property since then. 
 
The requested zoning did not conform to the Auto Urban Commercial land use designations as 
indicated on the Foresight McAllen Comprehensive Plan; however, the downzoning request would 
allow for infill development of the subject property.  
 
A recorded subdivision plat and approved site plan was required prior to building permit issuance. 
Required park land dedication or a fee in lieu of land comprising $700 per dwelling unit was required 
prior to recording a subdivision plat. 
 
Staff had not received any phone calls or emails in opposition to the rezoning request. 
 
Staff recommended approval of the rezoning request to R-3A (multifamily residential apartment) 
District as it allows for development of the vacant property. 
 
Chairperson Mr. Michael Fallek asked if there was anyone present in opposition of the proposed 
Rezone request. There were none. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Jose Saldana moved to approve and Mr. Marco Suarez seconded the 
motion, which was approved with six members present, five voting in favor, and one member, Vice 
Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel abstaining his vote. 
 
3) SITE PLAN: 
 

a) Site Plan Approval for Lot 5, McAllen Towne Center; 3500 Nolana Avenue. 
(SPR2022-0008) 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 14 
 
 
Mr. Kaveh Forghanparast stated that the property was located on the north side of Nolana Avenue, 
approximately 250 ft. east of North Ware Road. The property had 225.11 ft. of frontage along Nolana 
Avenue and a depth of 222.94 ft. at its deepest point for a lot size of 1.0974 acres according to the 
recorded subdivision plat. The property was zoned C-3 (general business) District and the adjacent 
zoning was C-3 District on all directions.  
 
The applicant was proposing to construct a 950 sq. ft. drive-thru restaurant/coffee shop with no seating 
area inside or outside of the building. 
 
Since no seating area was proposed, 6 parking spaces were required based on 950 sq. ft. of 
commercial use; 31 parking spaces were provided. One of the proposed parking spaces must be 
accessible, which must also be van accessible with an 8 ft. wide aisle. Access to the site was from 
Nolana Avenue via an existing curb cut and a common access drive shared between Lots 4 and 5. 
The property also had access to North Ware Road and North 34th Street through other lots. A 
reciprocal agreement recorded on January 9, 2006, was received. Required landscaping for the lot 
was 4,780 sq. ft., 11,233 sq. ft. was provided, with trees required as follows: 16 – 2 ½” caliper trees, 
or 8 – 4” caliper trees, or 4 – 6” caliper trees, or 2 palm trees and 15 – 2 ½” caliper trees. Credit would 
be given to existing trees that remain onsite. A minimum 10 ft. wide landscaped strip was required 
inside the property line along Nolana Avenue. Fifty percent of the landscaping must be visible in front 
areas, and each parking space must be within 100 ft. of a landscaped area with a tree, as required 
by ordinance. A 5 ft. wide sidewalk along Nolana Avenue was required as per the Engineering 
Department. A 6 ft. buffer was required around dumpsters/compactors if visible from the street. No 
structures were permitted over easements. The plat was recorded on April 7, 2006, with a front 
setback of 60 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements. 
 
The Building Permit Site Plan must comply with requirements noted on the development Team 
Review sheet. The Engineering Department required grading and drainage plans to be reviewed at 
the time of building permit. A revised utility plan must be approved by the Utilities Department prior to 
Building Permit issuance. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan subject to the conditions noted, paving and Building Permit 
requirements, and the subdivision and zoning ordinances. 

 
After a brief discussion, Ms. Erica De la Garza-Lopez moved to approve. Mr. Jose Saldana. 
seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 
4) CONSENT: 
 

a) 7-11 (Ware Road) Subdivision, 1312 South Ware Road, Sunco Retail, 
LLC(SUB2022-0028)(FINAL)M&H 

 
S. Ware Road (FM 2220): Existing 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW Paving: by the state Curb 
& gutter: by the state. City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan U.S. Expressway 83 (Interstate 2) - 320 
ft. ROW existing Paving: by the state Curb and gutter: by the state. City of McAllen Thoroughfare 
Plan. Paving, curb and gutter. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed 
if improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft. 
Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties. 24 ft. paved service drive 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 15 
 
proposed on plat. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106. Ware Road (FM 2220): 60 ft. or greater 
for the north 109. 52 ft. of Lot 1 and 50 ft. for the south 168.10 ft. of Lot 1. Existing recorded plat 
provides for a 60 ft. setback or greater for approved site plan and will be maintained. Please include 
the dimension on plat prior to recording Proposing: U.S. Expressway 83 (Interstate 2): 60 ft. or 
greater for approved site plan or easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: In 
accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, or greater for easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-
356. Interior sides: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, or greater for easements. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner: In accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for 
approved site plan or easements. Setbacks for Ware Road and Expressway as noted above Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to increase for easements or approved site 
plan. 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Ware Road (FM 2220) and U.S. Expressway 83 (I2). 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if 
not built at this time. 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and 
commercial, and industrial zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall 
required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential 
zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of 
Subdivision Improvements.  No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along. Per Traffic 
Department, if existing curb cuts are relocated, a variance to the Access Management Policy will 
be required. Must comply with City Access Management Policy and other Traffic Department 
requirements. Site Plan must be approved by Planning and Zoning Commission prior to building 
permit issuance. Please add plat note as shown above prior to recording. If proposing to remove 
any plat notes of the existing recorded plat, plat vacate will be required. Common Areas, any private 
streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. 
Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, setbacks, 
landscaping, etc. Lots fronting public streets. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1. Minimum lot 
width and lot area. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356.  Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3. Zoning 
Ordinance: Article V. Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. As per 
Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved, TIA is approved. Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) 
approved as per Traffic Department. Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy. Service 
drive may be required to extend once adjacent properties to the north develop as may be 
applicable, or note will be required on plat indicating it will be reviewed with site plan, will be 
finalized prior to recording. If proposing to remove any plat notes or any established conditions of 
the existing recorded plat, plat vacate will be required. As per plans submitted by the Engineer, the 
north 30 ft. and the west 110 ft. of the recorded Ware Road Investments Subdivision to be one 
tract. Verify no landlock properties exists prior to recording. Reference documents for the 60 ft. 
ROW claimed by HC Irrigation District #1, if an abandonment is needed, it will have to be finalized 
prior to recording as applicable. 
 
Staff recommends approval of subdivison in final form subject to conditons noted. 
 
Being no discussion, Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to approve final and Mr. Jose 
Saldana seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting.  
 
5) SUBDIVISIONS: 
  

A) Garcia Estates, 2901 Gumwood Avenue, Sonia Garcia/Erik J. Mora(SUB2020-
0048)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)M&H 

B)  



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 16 
 
Ms. Liliana Garza stated N. 29th Street: 10 ft. ROW dedication required for 50 ft. from centerline 
required for 100 ft. total ROW Paving: min. 52 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides. PZ Board recommended 
approval on October 5, 2021 and on October 25, 2021 City Commission approved the variance 
dedication of 5ft. of additional ROW for N. 29th Street in lieu of 10 ft. Gumwood Avenue: *20 ft. 
dedication required for 40 ft. from centerline for a total of 80 ft. ROW Paving: min. 52 ft. Curb & 
gutter: Both sides. PZ Board recommended approval on October 5, 2021 and on October 25, 2021 
City Commission approved the variance dedication of 10 ft. of additional ROW instead of the 
required 20 ft. along Gumwood Avenue. 800 ft. Block Length. ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft. 
Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties. Existing alley to the south 
currently not paved. Review Sec. 134-106 re: alleys fronting collector/arterial roads. Front: 45 ft. or 
greater for approved site plan or easements. Please revise plat note as shown above prior to final. 
Engineer submitted variance application in March 22, 2022, proposing 25 ft. in lieu of the required 
45 ft. front setback. Rear: 10 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements. Sides: 6 ft. or 
greater for approved site plan or easements. Corner side: 10 ft. or greater for easements. Garage: 
18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies. All setbacks are subject 
to increase for easements or approved site plan.  4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on 
Gumwood Avenue and N. 29th Street. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not 
built at this time. ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and 
commercial, and industrial zones/uses. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential 
and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Perimeter buffers must be built 
at time of Subdivision Improvements. No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along. Engineer 
to show access locations due to Gumwood Avenue being a collector road requiring 200 ft. spacing 
between accesses. Common Areas, Private Streets, service drives, etc. must be maintained by 
the lot owners and not the City of McAllen Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their 
successors and assignees, and not the City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of 
installation and maintenance and other requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision 
Ordinance, including but not limited to common areas and its private streets. Section 110-72 
applies for public subdivisions. Minimum lot width and lot area Compliance. Lots fronting public 
streets. Existing: R-1 Proposed: R-1 (Single Family Residences). Park Fee of $700 per dwelling 
unit/lot to be paid prior to recording. Per parks Department $700 x 3 lots = $2,100. As per Traffic 
Department, Trip Generation waived for three single family residences. No TIA required. Must 
comply with City's Access Management Policy Subdivision was approved in preliminary form at the 
P&Z meeting of August 18, 2020. Review sec. 134-106 re: lots fronting collector/arterial roads.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in revised preliminary form, subject to conditions 
noted and clarification on the requested variance. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Jose Saldana moved to approve including the variance. Vice Chairperson 
Mr. Gabriel Kamel seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

B) Lakehurst Subdivision Lots 6A, 7A, & 8A; 5101 8 Mile Line, Sunni J. Miller & 
Ty Andrew Runge(SUB2021-0019)(PRELIMINARY EXTENSION)M&H 

 
Ms. Liliana Garza stated that Mile 8 Road: 10 ft. required for 80 ft. ROW Paving: 52 ft. Curb & 
gutter: both sides. Show existing ROW from centerline and to new property line after accounting 
for ROW dedication. City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan. N. Taylor Road: 15 ft. additional ROW 
required for total 80 ft. ROW Paving: 52 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Include North reference on 
plat for North Taylor Road. Show existing ROW from centerline and to new property line after 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 17 
 
accounting for ROW dedication. Money must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to 
recording. City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan. 800 ft. Block Length. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 
134-118. 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Front: 45 ft. or 
greater for easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: 15 ft. or greater for easement. 
Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: 6 ft. or greater for easement. Zoning ordinance: Section 
138-356. Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Garage: 18 
ft. or greater for easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to 
increase for easements or approved site plan. 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. Taylor 
Road and Mile 8 Road. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built 
or money escrowed if not built at this time. 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between 
multi-family residential and commercial, and industrial zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: 
Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, 
industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 
Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required No curb cut, access, 
or lot frontage permitted along N. Taylor Road. Per Access Management Policy, 8 Mile Road 
requires 200 ft. spacing. Submit site plan with pavement markings for review prior to final. Site plan 
must be approved by the Planning and other Development Departments prior to building permit 
issuance. Common Areas, private service drives, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and 
not the City of McAllen Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, 
access, setbacks, landscaping, etc. Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors 
and assignees, and not the City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and 
maintenance and other requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including 
but not limited to common areas and its private streets. Section 110-72 for public subdivisions. Lots 
fronting public streets. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-1. Minimum lot width and lot area. Lot 7B 
on plat submitted March 28, 2022- does not meet minimum lot frontage requirement of 50 ft. revise 
plat prior to final. Existing: ETJ Proposed: ETJ. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation is 
waived for 3 single residential lots. *Must comply with City's Access Management Policy. Revise 
lot layout for Lot 7B with 36.00 ft. frontage along Mile 8 Road since it does not meet 50 ft. minimum 
frontage prior to final 
 
Staff recommends approval of the 6 month extension. 
 
Being no discussion, Ms. Erica De la Garza-Lopez moved to approve a six month extension. Mr. 
Emilio Santos Jr.  seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

C) Northwood Trails Block II & Block III Subdivision, 3300 Freddy Gonzalez 
Drive, Red Rock Real Estates Development Group, LTD(SUB2022-
0031)(PRELIMINARY)QHA 

 
Ms. Liliana Garza stated that Freddy Gonzalez Dr.: 100 ft. ROW Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both 
Sides Freddy Gonzalez Dr. alignment will be finalized prior to final. Provide for temporary paved 
turnaround at the west end of street. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be 
escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. N. 33rd Street: 60 
ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides. Staff reviewing N. 33rd Street dedication 
requirement along Block II, will be finalized prior to final. N. 33rd Street alignment will be finalized 
prior to final. Intersection of N. 33rd Street at Freddy Gonzalez Dr. and 33rd Street to the south 
being reviewed and may require redesign of the intersection prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: 
Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 18 
 
Thoroughfare Plan. E/W collector (Boundary between Block II &III): 60 ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. Curb 
& gutter: Both Sides include total ROW on the east side. Between lots 1 and 24 Block III and lots 
59-61 Block II, provide for a "knuckle" or redesign if the street will not cross the existing canal. 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required 
prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. Internal Streets for R-1(Block III): 50 ft. ROW Paving: 32 ft. 
Curb & gutter: Both Sides. Street names will be assigned prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: 
Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM 
Thoroughfare Plan Internal Streets for R-3A (Block II): 60 ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: 
Both Sides Submit any applicable gate details for staff to review prior to final. Gate details may 
increase. ROW required prior to final. Secondary access required as per subdivision ordinance 
and Fire Department. Street name will be assigned prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 
134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final COM Thoroughfare 
Plan 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts. Staff reviewing block length requirement for Block 
II to the north. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118. 1,200 ft. Block Length. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-118. 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-
105. ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft. Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties. 
Public Works Department might require dumpster easements or alley to provide waste collection 
service for the R-3A lots prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106. Front: Block II 
(multifamily lots): 20 ft. or greater for easements. Front: Block III (single family lots): 25 ft. or greater 
for easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements. Please 
revise plat note #4 as shown above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: 6 ft. 
or greater for easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner: 10 ft. or greater for 
easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is 
required, greater setback applies. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to 
increase for easements or approved site plan.  4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along Freddy 
Gonzalez Dr., E/W collector road, North 33rd Street, and on both sides of all interior streets. 5 ft. 
sidewalk might be required on both sides of Freddy Gonzalez Dr. by Engineering Department. 
Please revise plat note #9 as shown above, once sidewalk requirements are determined for Freddy 
Gonzalez Dr. prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be 
built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Please remove reference from plat note #4, it is 
required but not as a plat note. 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family 
residential and commercial, and industrial zones/uses, and along Freddy Gonzalez Dr., and E/W 
collector road. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single 
family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Landscaping 
Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. 
No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along Freddy Gonzalez Dr. and E/W collector Road. 
Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners 
and not the City of McAllen. Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and 
assignees, and not the City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and 
maintenance and other requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including 
but not limited to common areas and its private streets. Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision 
is proposed. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. 
Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document number on 
the plat, prior to recording. Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. Landscaping 
Ordinance: Section 110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. Minimum lot width and lot 
area. Include lot dimension for lot 23 of Block III and verify all other lots prior to final. All lots must 
comply with minimum 50 ft. lot width and corner lots must be 4 ft. wider, please revise lots 25, 35, 
and 47 accordingly and verify all other lots are in compliance with frontage and minimum lot square 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 19 
 
footage requirements prior to final. Please verify all lots are buildable lots prior to final. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356 Lots fronting public streets. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1. 
Existing: R-1 and R-3A Proposed: R-1 and R-3A. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. Rezoning Needed 
Before Final  Zoning Ordinance: Article V Land dedication in lieu of fee. Must comply with Park 
Department requirements prior to final. Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to 
recording. Total amount of park fees is subject to amount of proposed lots and dwelling units per 
each lot. Must comply with Park Department requirements prior to final. Park Fee of $700 per 
lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording and/or land dedication. Total amount of park fees is 
subject to amount of proposed lots and dwelling units per each lot/and land dedication. Must 
comply with Park Department requirements prior to final. As per Traffic Department, Trip 
Generation required to determine if TIA is required, prior to final plat. Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) 
required prior to final plat. Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy. Block II must 
comply with secondary access.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in preliminary form subject to conditions noted, 
utilities and drainage approval. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Marco Suarez moved to approve. Mr. Jose Saldana seconded the motion, 
which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

D) Sharyland Business Park No. 10 Subdivision, 6901 South Shary Road, 
Cascada Real Estate Operating L.P.(SUB2021-0149)(REVISED 
PRELIMINARY)QHA 

 

Ms. Liliana Garza stated that South Sharyland Road (FM 494): 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. 
ROW Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides Include ROW on both sides of centerline and label 
total ROW, indicate ROW dedication by this plat. Include ROW dedication ranges prior to final. 
Revise all "Shary Rd." wording on plat as shown above. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. 
Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final.COM Thoroughfare Plan. 
Honduras Ave: 80 ft. ROW dedication by this plat. Paving: 52 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides. 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 138-105. Must escrow monies if improvements are not done prior 
to recording. Engineer submitted variance application on March 1,2022, proposing 44ft. of 
pavement width in lieu of 52ft.. N/S 1/4 Mile Collector Road: 60 ft. to 70 ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. to 
44 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides. Road might be required along east side of Lot 29. Staff will 
determine prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Must escrow monies if 
improvements are not done prior to recording. Engineer submitted variance application to the 
requirement of the N/S 1/4 Mile Collector. Road on March 17, 2022 (existing railroad on the north). 
Paving, curb and gutter. 1,200 ft. Block Length Plat layout to be revised prior to final to comply with 
requirements. If proposing a variance, an application/request must be summited for 
review/processing. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118. Engineer submitted variance 
application to the requirement for the block length on March 17, 2022 (existing railroad on the 
north). 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 
16 ft. Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties. Subdivision Ordinance: 
Section 134-106. Front (Honduras Ave.): In accordance with the zoning ordinance or in line with 
existing structure, or greater for easements or site plan, whichever is greater. Please revise plat 
note as shown above. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: In accordance with the zoning 
ordinance, or greater for easements or site plan. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: In 
accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or site plan. Zoning Ordinance: 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 20 
 
Section 138-356. Corner: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or 
site plan. Please add plat note as shown above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. 
All setbacks are subject to increase for easements or approved site plan. 5 ft. wide minimum 
sidewalk required on S. Shary Road (FM 494) and 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on 
Honduras Avenue and any applicable roads prior to final. 5 ft. sidewalk along Honduras Ave. and 
any other internal streets might be required prior to final as per Engineering Department Plat note 
#10 will need to be revised once sidewalk requirements are determined prior to final. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at 
this time. 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and 
commercial, and industrial zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall 
required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential 
zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of 
Subdivision Improvements.  No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along. Verify compliance 
with Access Management Policy prior to final. Site plan must be approved by the Planning and 
Development Departments prior to building permit issuance. Common Areas, any private 
streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen 
Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, setbacks, 
landscaping, etc. Lots fronting public streets. Subdivision Ordinance: 134-1. Minimum lot width and 
lot area. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Existing: I-1 Proposed: I-1. Zoning Ordinance: Article 
V. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation is required to determine if TIA is required, prior to 
final plat. Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. Must comply with City's Access 
Management Policy. Plat notes to also comply with City's Standards prior to final. Clarify prior to 
final if "St. Louis Brownsville & Mexico Railway ROW" will remain or proposed to be abandoned. 
Any abandonments must be finalized prior to final plat review. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in revised preliminary form subject to conditions 
noted, drainage and utilities approvals, and clarification on requested variances. 
 
After a brief discussion, Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to approve. Mr. Jose Saldana 
seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

E) Yale Corner Subdivision, 10301 North 10th Street, A.V.L., 
LP.(SUB2022-0030)(PRELIMINARY)SEC 

 

Ms. Liliana Garza stated N. 10th Street: 10 ft. dedication for 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW 
Paving: by the state Curb & gutter: by the state. Provide existing ROW from centerline and total 
ROW and indicate document number as needed prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-
105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare 
Plan. E/W Street on north boundary: 60 ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Staff 
reviewing 1/4 mile street requirement on north boundary lot line, finalize prior to final. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. 
COM Thoroughfare Plan. Yale Avenue: 50 ft. to 170 ft. ROW. Paving: Approximately existing 37 ft. 
to 52 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Provide existing ROW from centerline and total ROW and 
indicate document number as needed prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. 
Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. 
Paving, curb and gutter. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if 
improvements are required prior to final COM Thoroughfare Plan. Being no discussion, Mr. Jose 
Saldana moved to approve. Ms. Erica De la Garza-Lopez seconded the motion, which was 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 21 
 
approved with six members present and voting. ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft. Alley/service drive 
easement required for commercial properties. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106. Front: 
Proposing: 60 ft. or greater for easements, or approved site plan, or inline with existing structures, 
which ever is greater. Clarify plat note #1 regarding proposed 60 ft. front setback prior to final. 
Please revise plat note #1 as shown above without the word proposing prior to final Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: Proposing: 10 ft. or greater for easements, or approved site 
plan, which ever is greater. Setback will be finalized once alley/service drive is established prior to 
final. Clarify rear setback proposed prior to final. Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior 
to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or 
greater for easements, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. Please revise plat note #1 as 
shown above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner: 10 ft. or greater for 
easements, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. Setback will be finalized once alley/service 
drive is established prior to final. Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to increase for easements or approved site 
plan. 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. 10th Street and Yale Avenue 5 ft. sidewalk might 
be required on N. 10th Street and Yale Avenue by Engineering Department, will be finalized prior 
to final. Please revise plat note #5 as shown above prior to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 
134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time.  6 ft. opaque 
buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, and industrial 
zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single 
family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Landscaping 
Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements.  
No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along. Must comply with City Access Management 
Policy. Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance. Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be maintained 
by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. Common Areas for commercial developments 
provide for common parking, access, setbacks, landscaping, etc. Lots fronting public streets. 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1. Minimum lot width and lot area. Zoning Ordinance: Section 
138-356. Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. Rezoning Needed Before Final 
Approval. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to 
determine if TIA is required, prior to final plat. Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final 
plat. Please submit ownership map to determine that no properties are landlock. Must comply with 
City’s Access Management Policy. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in preliminary form subject to conditions noted, 
utilities, and driange approval. 
 
After a brief discussion, Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to approve. Mr. Jose Saldana 
seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

F) Pioneer Estates Subdivision, 9400 North Shary Road, Javier 
Aldape(SUB2021-0066)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)MAS 

  

Mr. Mario Escamilla stated that North Shary Road: 30 ft. ROW dedication for 60 ft. from centerline 
for 120 ft. total ROW Paving: By the state Curb & gutter: By the state. Label ROW dedication, 
centerline, total ROW after dedication and ROW on both sides of centerline to verify if any 
additional ROW dedication is required prior to final. Please show document wherein the existing 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 22 
 
60 ft. ROW was dedicated prior to final. Label strip of land located north of Lots 33-48 prior to final 
to establish ROW requirements. COM Thoroughfare Plan 6 Mile Line: 50 ft. from centerline for 100 
ft. total ROW Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides Must escrow monies if improvements are not 
built prior to recording. Label ROW dedication, centerline, total ROW after dedication and ROW on 
both sides of centerline to verify if any additional ROW dedication is required prior to final. Please 
show document wherein the existing 40 ft. ROW was dedicated prior to final. Label strip of land 
located north of Lots 33-48 prior to final to establish ROW requirements. COM Thoroughfare Plan 
North 56th Street (N/S Collector Road-east boundary line): 30 ft. dedication for 60 ft. total ROW. 
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides. Must escrow monies if improvements are not built prior to 
final. Engineer submitted a variance application on October 7, 2021 and subsequently revised 
requesting to dedicate 15 ft. of ROW for North 56th Street. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-
105. Internal Streets: 50 ft. ROW Paving: 32 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides must escrow monies if 
improvements are not built prior to recording. Submit gate details prior to final if applicable. Gate 
details might increase ROW requirements. Clarify gate detail for access on 6 Mile Road prior to 
final. Street names will be established prior to final. Paving must be labeled "face-to-face" 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105 Paving, curb and gutter. 800 ft. Block Length exceeded. 
Please revise subdivision layout or add variance to application to comply with requirements prior 
to final. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118. Front: 25 ft. or greater for easements. Setbacks 
for R-1 (single-family residential) District. Setbacks might be revised prior to final if annexation is 
requested. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements. Setbacks 
for R-1 (single-family residential) District. Setbacks might be revised prior to final if annexation is 
requested. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Interior Sides: 6 ft. or greater for easements. 
Setbacks for R-1 (single-family residential) District. Setbacks might be revised prior to final if 
annexation is requested. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner: 10 ft. or grater for 
easements. Setbacks for R-1 (single-family residential) District. Setbacks might be revised prior to 
final if annexation is requested. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Garage: 18 ft. except where 
greater setback is required; greater setback applies. Setbacks for R-1 (single-family residential) 
District. Setbacks might be revised prior to final if annexation is requested. Zoning Ordinance: 
Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to increase for easements or approved site plan. 5 ft. 
wide minimum sidewalk required on North Shary Road and 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required 
on 6 Mile Line., and both side of all interior streets. Please revise plat note as shown above prior 
to final. 5 ft. sidewalks required along North Shary Road as per Engineering Department. 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if 
not built at this time.  6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential 
and commercial, and industrial zones/uses, and along North Shary Road and 6 Mile Line, North 
56th Street and any other applicable prior to final. Finalize plat note prior to final. Landscaping 
Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and 
commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 
110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. No curb cut, access, 
or lot frontage permitted along North Shary Road, 6 Mile Linen and North 56th Street. Finalize plat 
note prior to final. City's Access Management Policy. Common Areas, any private streets/drives 
must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. Developer/Homeowner's 
Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the City of McAllen shall be 
responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other requirements per Section 
134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to common areas and its private 
streets. Section 110-72 applies if subdivision is proposed to be public. Landscaping Ordinance: 
Section 110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. Homeowner's Association Covenants 
must be recorded and submitted with document number on the plat, prior to recording. HOA will 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 23 
 
be recorded simultaneously with plat. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 110-72. Existing: R-1 Single-
family residential. Annexation and initial zoning process completed. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. 
Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval. Annexation and initial zoning processes must finalized 
prior to final approval. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. Minimum lot width and lot area. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section. 138-356. Lots fronting public streets. Zoning Ordinance: 138-1. Land 
dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, Park Department a waiver to McAllen’s Park 
Land Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance was granted – as part of the annexation 
process, Park fees were waived. Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. 
As per Parks Department, Park Department a waiver to McAllen’s Park Land Dedication and Park 
Development Fees Ordinance was granted -- as part of the annexation process, Park fees were 
waived. Pending review by City Management. As per Parks Department, Park Department a waiver 
to McAllen’s Park Land Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance was granted – as part 
of the annexation process, Park fees were waived. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation 
waived for 40 single family units, however Trip Generation was submitted by Engineer. Comments: 
Must comply with City's Access Management Policy Internal street names will be established prior 
to final. Label Drainage Area with a letter or number prior to final. Clarify "Temporary Construction 
Easement" along east subdivision boundary prior to final. Clarify ROW on 6 Mile prior to final. 
Subdivision previously approved in Preliminary form at the Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting of July 8, 2021. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in revised preliminary form subject to conditions 
noted and clarification on the requested variance. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Jose Saldana moved to approve. Ms. Erica De la Garza-Lopez seconded 
the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

G) The Hills At Sharyland, 9200 North Shary Road, Javier 
Aldape(SUB2021-0067)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)MAS 

 
Mr. Mario Escamilla stated that N. Shary Road: 30 ft. of ROW dedicated for 60 ft. ROW required 
from centerline for 120 ft. total ROW Paving: min. 65 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Label centerline, 
ROW on both sides of centerline, and total ROW after accounting for dedication to determine if 
ROW dedication will be required prior to final. City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan. N. 56th Street: 
30 ft. ROW dedication required for future 60 ft. ROW. Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. 
Owner must escrow monies for improvements if not built prior to plat recording. Revise plat 
accordingly to reflect required dedication for N. 56th Street prior to final approval. Engineer 
submitted a variance application on October 7, 2021 and subsequently revised requesting to 
dedicate 10 ft.-15 ft. of ROW for North 56th Street. City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan. E/W 
Collector: 30 ft. ROW dedication required for 60 ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. 
Owner must escrow monies for improvements if not built prior to plat recording. Revise plat 
accordingly to reflect required dedication for future collector road prior to final. Engineer must revise 
plat to comply with requirements prior to final. City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan. Interior Streets: 
60 ft. ROW Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Owner must escrow monies for improvements 
if not built prior to plat recording. Engineer is proposing 50 ft. ROW with 40 ft. of paving. Paving 
width must be face-to-face and sidewalk easements must be provided on both sides of all streets. 
Subdivision Ordinance: 134-105. 800 ft. Block Length. Label street length since it appears to 
exceed maximum length permitted, if so, revise plat accordingly prior to final approval or include 
variance. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118. 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac. 96 ft. paving 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 24 
 
diameter required (face to face) per Fire Department with 10 ft. of ROW backof-curb. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-105. Front: Proposing 25 ft. or greater for easement for building. A 20 ft. 
setback applies for the proposed R-2 use, revise accordingly prior to final. Engineer submitted 
variance to allow a 15 ft. front setback for unenclosed carports only. Zoning Ordinance: Section 
138-356. Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Sides: 6 ft. or 
greater for approved site plan or easement. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner: 10 ft. or 
greater for easements. Add plat note as shown above. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. 
Garage: 18 ft. except where a greater setback is required, greater setback applies. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to increase for easements or approved site 
plan. 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on the east side of N. Shary Road and 4 ft. wide 
minimum wide sidewalk N. 56th Street, both sides of interior streets and east/west collector road 
on the south boundary. Revise plat note #3 as noted above. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-
120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required 6 ft. 
opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, and 
industrial zones/uses and along N. Shary Rd., N. 56th St. and E/W collector street. Landscaping 
Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and 
commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 
110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. No curb cut, access, 
or lot frontage permitted along N. Shary Rd., N. 56th Street and E/W Collector road on the south 
boundary. City's Access Management Policy Site plan must be approved by the Planning and other 
Development Departments prior to building permit issuance. Common Areas for commercial 
developments provide for common parking, access, setbacks, landscaping, etc. Common areas, 
private service drives, etc. must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen 
Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the City of 
McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets. Section 110-72 applies for public subdivisions. Homeowner's 
Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document number on the plat, prior 
to recording. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 110-72. Minimum lot width and lot area. Zoning 
Ordinance: 138-1. Lots fronting public streets. Zoning Ordinance: 138-1. Existing:R-3A. Annexation 
and initial zoning processes completed. Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval. Annexation and 
initial zoning processes must be finalized prior to final approval. Park Fee of $700 per dwelling 
unit/lot to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, a waiver to McAllen’s Park Land 
Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance was granted -- as part of the annexation 
process, Park fees were waived. Trip Generation required by Traffic Department to determine if 
TIA is required, prior to final plat. Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat.  Must 
comply with City's Access Management Policy. Show 30 ft. required ROW dedication for N. 56th 
Street and the required 30 ft. for the east/west collector road along the south side of the property. 
Clarify whether annexation will be sought. Annexation and rezoning needs to be finalized prior to 
final approval. Need to Label Detention with a letter or number. Secondary access needed per Fire 
Department since development is over 30 lots. Subdivision application must be revised to show 
the revised acreage on plat. Proof of Ownership of added acreage must also be submitted for staff 
to review. Subdivision previously approved in Preliminary form at the July 8, 2021 meeting. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in revised preliminary for subject to conditions noted 
and clarification on the requested variances. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Marco Suarez moved to approve. Mr. Emilio Santos Jr. seconded the 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 25 
 
motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

H) Paseo Del Angel Subdivision, 1401 East Yuma Avenue, Andres 
Zuniga(SUB2022-0035)(PRELIMINARY)NE 

 
Mr. Mario Escamilla stated that E. Yuma Avenue: 10 ft. ROW dedication required for 40 ft. from 
centerline for an 80 ft. ROW Paving: 52 ft. - 65 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides. Please label existing 
Right of Way along East Yuma Avenue. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be 
escrowed if improvements are required prior to final COM Thoroughfare Plan S. "M" Street 
(private): 50 ft. - 60 ft. ROW Paving: min. 32 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides S. "M" Street, which is 
proposed as a private, interior street does not meet the minimum 125ft. off-set requirement for 
streets. Provide distance from centerline to centerline from proposed S. "M" Street to existing "M" 
Street to the south. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if 
improvements are required prior to final COM Thoroughfare Plan. Paving, curb and gutter. 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required 
prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan.  1,200 ft. Block Length. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 
134-118. 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac. South "M" Street Cul-de Sac approximately 375 ft. in length. 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Front:25 ft. or greater for easements. Zoning Ordinance: 
Section 138-356. Rear: in accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, or greater for easements. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Interior Sides: in accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, or greater 
for easements. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Corner: Proposing 20 ft. for the easement for 
lots 1 & 12 and 10 ft. or greater for easements. Clarify and finalize plat note prior to final. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required; greater 
setback applies. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to increase for 
easements or approved site plan. 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on E. Yuma Avenue and 
on both sides of S. "M" Street. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must 
be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. 6 ft. opaque buffer required from 
adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, and industrial zones/uses and along E. 
Yuma Avenue. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between 
single family residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. 
Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision 
Improvements. No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along E. Yuma Avenue. Must comply 
with City Access Management Policy. Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. 
must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. Developer/Homeowner's 
Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the City of McAllen shall be 
responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other requirements per Section 
134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to common areas and its private 
streets. Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 
110-72. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168. Homeowner's Association Covenants must be 
recorded and submitted with document number on the plat, prior to recording. Section 110-72 
applies if private subdivision is proposed. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-168. Lots fronting public streets: proposed as private. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-1. Minimum lot width and lot area. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. 
Existing R-1 Proposed R-1.  Zoning Ordinance: Article V. Land dedication in lieu of fee. Park Fee 
of $7,000, fee based on 10 total lots at $700 per lot/dwelling units. Fees will be adjusted accordingly 
if total number of lots/dwelling units changes. Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory 
Board and CC.  As per Traffic Department, TG waived for 10 single residential homes, notify if land 
use or number of units change. As per Traffic Department, TG waived for 10 single residential 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 26 
 
homes, notify if land use or number of units change. Must comply with City’s Access Management 
Policy. Private Streets must comply with street requirements and built to city standards. Gate detail 
and mechanism must be submitted for review prior to final plat approval. Subdivision previously 
presented as Villa Del Angel, subdivision received final but never was recorded. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the plat in preliminary form subject to the conditions noted, and utility 
& drainage approvals. 
 
Being no discussion, Mr. Jose Saldana moved to approve. Ms. Erica De la Garza-Lopez seconded 
the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 

I) Salinas Brothers Subdivision, 13401 North Los Ebanos Road, Juan 
Luis Salinas(SUB2022-0034)(PRELIMINARY)TE 

 
Mr. Mario Escamilla stated that North Los Ebanos Road: Proposing 30ft. dedication or as needed 
for 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. total ROW Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides. Please 
clarify how existing Right of Ways were dedicated on plat and include document numbers as 
needed prior to final. Label centerline on plat and finalize dedication requirements prior to final. 
Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required 
prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. N/S Collector Street (West Side): 30 ft.- 35 ft. dedication 
required for 60 ft.- 70 ft. total ROW. Paving 40 ft.-44 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides. Subdivision 
Ordinance: Section 134-105. Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final. 
Label and identify area on the West side of the subdivision and Lot 55-2 lot line. Finalize street 
dedication prior to final. COM Thoroughfare Plan. Paving, curb and gutter. Subdivision Ordinance:  
Thoroughfare Plan. 1,200 ft. Block Length. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118. Front/North 
Los Ebanos Road: Proposing 50 ft. or in line with average setback of existing structures, or 
easement, whichever is greater. Finalize note#2 wording prior to final. Clarify note #2 regarding 
front setback prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Proposing: Rear: 15 ft. or 
easement, whichever is greater. N/S collector street along west side will be finalized prior to final. 
Setbacks will be finalized prior to final. Clarification needed on the 75 ft. Dedicated Easement to 
HCDD No.1. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Proposing: Sides: 6 ft. or easement, whichever 
is greater. Setbacks will be finalized prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. Garage: 18 
ft. except where greater setbacks are required; greater setback applies. Please add plat note as 
shown above prior to final. Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356. All setbacks are subject to increase 
for easements or approved site Plan. 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on along North Los 
Ebanos Road and N/S collector street. Please add plat note prior to final and once required streets 
have been finalized. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120. Perimeter sidewalks must be built 
or money escrowed if not built at this time. * 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between 
multi-family residential and commercial, and industrial zones/uses. Please add plat note prior to 
final. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family 
residential and commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential zones/uses. Please add plat note 
prior to final. Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46. Perimeter buffers must be built at time of 
Subdivision Improvements. No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along. Must comply with 
City Access Management Policy. Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must 
be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen. Minimum lot width and lot area. Zoning 
Ordinance: Section 138-356. Lots fronting public streets. Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1. 
Existing: ETJ Proposed: Residential. If annexation is proposed, process must be finalized prior to 
final along with initial zoning process. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. Rezoning Needed Before Final 



Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting   
April 5, 2022  
Page 27 
 
Approval. If annexation is proposed, process must be finalized prior to final along with initial zoning 
process. Zoning Ordinance: Article V. Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, 
properties in ETJ are not subject to Parks Department requirements. Park Fee of $700 per 
lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, properties in ETJ are not 
subject to Parks Department requirements. Park fee will be required if property is annexed. Park 
Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording and/or land dedication. As per Parks 
Department, properties in ETJ are not subject to Parks Department requirements. Park fee will be 
required if property is annexed. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation waived for two single-
family residences, no TIA required. As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation waived for two 
single-family residences, no TIA required. Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subdivision in preliminary form subject to conditions noted, 
utilities and drainage approvals. 
 
Being no discussion, Vice Chairperson Mr. Gabriel Kamel moved to approve. Mr. Jose Saldana 
seconded the motion, which was approved with six members present and voting. 
 
5) INFORMATION: 
  

a) City Commission Actions for March 28, 2022 was given by Edgar Garcia, 
Planning Director. 
 

ADJOURNMENT:  
 
There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission, Mr. Marco 
Suarez adjourned the meeting at 4:14p.m. and Mr. Jose Saldana. seconded the motion, which 
carried unanimously with six members present and voting.  
 

________________________________ 
 Chairperson, Michael Fallek 
 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________ 
      Magda Ramirez, Administrative Assistant 



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  April 14, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Request of Ruben Cepeda on behalf of EZ Testing Now, for a Conditional Use 

Permit, for one year, for a portable building greater than ten feet by twelve 
feet (COVID-19 testing site) at Lot 1, Cassandra Subdivision, Hidalgo County, 
Texas; 3620 Pecan Boulevard. (CUP2022-0043) 

              
 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
The subject property is located at the northeast corner of Pecan Boulevard and North Ware Road.  
The property is zoned C-3 (general business) District, and the adjacent zoning is C-3 District in all 
directions. Surrounding land uses include McDonald’s, H-E-B, Queen Bellagio Nails Spa and Bar, 
and single family residential.  A portable building is allowed in a C-3 District with a Conditional Use 
Permit and in compliance with requirements. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REQUEST/ANALYSIS: 
The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit for a portable building measuring 8 feet by 15 
feet located at the front of the property. The proposed building will be used as part of a COVID-19 
testing site, to be known as “EZ Testing Now”. The proposed hours of operation are Monday 



2 
 

through Saturday from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  
 
The Fire, Traffic, and Environmental Health Departments are pending inspection. Should the 
conditional use permit be approved, the applicant would be required to sign the certificate 
acknowledging and agreeing to the conditions of the permit. The portable building must also meet 
the requirements set forth in Section 138-118(3) of the Zoning Ordinance as follows: 
 

1) Portable buildings must not be used for living quarters. The portable building will be used 
as part of a COVID-19 testing site only; 

 
2) Must be located in such a manner as to have access to a public right-of-way within 200 

feet. The property has access to west side of Ware Road and north side of Pecan 
Boulevard; 

 
3) The proposed use and adjacent businesses shall comply with the off-street parking and 

loading ordinance. The parking lot has to be paved and striped according to Section 138-
400 of the Zoning Ordinance;  

 
4) Must provide garbage and trash collection and disposal;  

 
5) No form of pollution shall emanate beyond the immediate property line of the permitted 

use; and 
 

6) Additional reasonable restrictions or conditions such as increased open space, loading 
and parking requirements, suitable landscaping, curbing, sidewalks or other similar 
improvements may be imposed in order to carry out the spirit of the Zoning Ordinance 
or mitigate adverse effects of the proposed use. 

 
7) The Special Permit for COVID-19 Testing Site must be approved by the Planning, Traffic, 

and Environmental Health departments prior to issuance of the Conditional Use Permit. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to Sections 138-118(a)(3) portable buildings 
and 138-400 pavement standards of the Zoning Ordinance, and Fire, Traffic, and Environmental 
Health Department requirements. 





 



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  April 1, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Request of Victoria A. Rios for a Conditional Use Permit, for one year, for a 

home occupation (day care) at Lot 1, Block 14, Young’s Addition, Hidalgo 
County, Texas; 2401 Beaumont Avenue. (CUP2022-0046) 

              
 

 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
The subject property is located on the southwest corner of Beaumont Avenue and South 24th Street, 
and is zoned R-2 (duplex-fourplex residential) District. The adjacent zoning is R-2 District in all 
directions. The surrounding land uses include single-family residences and vacant land. A day care 
is allowed in an R-2 District with a Conditional Use Permit and in compliance with requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
REQUEST/ANALYSIS:  
The applicant is proposing to operate a Home Occupation day care from an existing pier and 
beam wood frame house. The proposed hours of operation are from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 
Monday through Friday.  
 
The Fire and Health Departments are pending inspection. The proposed use shall meet all the 
minimum standards and applicable ordinances. Should the conditional use permit be approved, 
the applicant would be required to sign the certificate acknowledging and agreeing to the 
conditions of the permit. The occupation may not be operational until issuance of the certificate. 



2 
 

The business must comply with requirements set forth in Section 138-118(8) of the Zoning 
Ordinance and other specific requirements as follows: 
 

1. Meet the requirements of the Department of Human Services; 
2. Provide a fenced in area for outside play of children. An existing fenced area will be 

provided on site; 
3. Provide paved area adjacent to street for pickup and delivery of children. The proposed 

driveway will accommodate the required two parking spaces needed for residential home 
and required space for the pick-up and drop off of the children;  

4. Area used for the day care facility should be clearly secondary to the use of the structure. 
Applicant will move a pier and beam house into the property, and will live in the residence;  

5. Person who applies for permit must reside at location for which the permit is granted. The 
applicant will live in the residence once building permit;  

6. There shall be no more than two (2) day care facilities within 600 ft. of each other as 
measured over the shortest distance of street right-of-way between the facilities. There is 
no other day care within 600 ft.;  

7. No more than one day-care shall be located on a dead-end street or cul-de-sac; neither 
Beaumont Avenue nor South 24th Street are cul-de-sac streets. However, no other 
daycare exists in this street;  

8. Day care facilities shall not be located on a half street or a street that is accessed by a 
half street. Neither Beaumont Avenue nor South 24th Street are half streets, or accessed 
by a half street;  

9. Day care facilities that care for more than 12 children shall not be permitted in a residential 
zoning district. The applicant is proposing to care for up to 12 children;  

10. No signs are permitted. No signs are proposed;  
11. No more than one additional employee that does not reside on the premises is permitted. 

The applicant is proposing one additional employee;  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the request for one year, subject to compliance with Section 138-
118(8) of the Zoning Ordinance and Fire and Health Department requirements.  
 







 



 

Planning Department 

Memo 
TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  April 14, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST OF EVON IBARRA FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, 

FOR ONE YEAR, FOR A PORTABLE BUILDING GREATER THAN 10 
FEET BY 12 FEET AT LOT 38, BLOCK 1, 5.0 ACRES, C.E HAMMOND 
SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, 1931 PECAN 
BOULEVARD. (CUP2022-0038) (TABLED 04/05/2022) 

              
 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
The property is located along the south side of Pecan Boulevard, approximately 400 ft. 
west of Bicentennial Boulevard.  The property is zoned C-1 (office building) District. The 
adjacent zoning is C-3 (general business) District to the north, and R-1 (single family 
residential) District to the west and south. Surrounding land uses include Rivera Funeral 
Home, McAllen Police Department, Pecan Village Apartments, and single-family 
residential. A portable building greater than 120 square feet is allowed in a C-1 District 
with a Conditional Use Permit and in compliance with requirements.  
 

 

        
 
HISTORY: 
This is an initial request by the applicant for a conditional use permit for the placement of 
the portable building. 
 
REQUEST/ANALYSIS: 
The applicant is currently operating a day care business using two existing permanent 
buildings as classrooms, and is proposing the placement of a new portable building for 
additional classrooms. The applicant is proposing to utilize the 64 feet by 23.6 feet 



portable building on the property as two additional classrooms for the daycare business.  
The Fire Department is pending an inspection.  The portable building must also meet the 
requirements set forth in Section 138-118(3) of the Zoning Ordinance as follows:   
 
1) Portable buildings must not be used for living quarters. The building will be used 

for office purposes; 
 
2) Must be located in such a manner as to have access to a public right-of-way 

within 200 ft.  The property fronts Pecan Boulevard; 
 
3) The proposed use and adjacent businesses shall comply with the off-street parking 

and loading ordinance. The property is the location for El Buen Pastor Lutheran 
Church has an existing parking lot with 37 parking spaces, which will also be used 
for the daycare business since the hours of both uses do not conflict.   
 

4) Must provide for garbage and trash collection and disposal; 
 
5) Must be connected to an approved water distribution and sewage disposal 

system; 
 
6) No form of pollution shall emanate beyond the immediate property line of the 

permitted use; and no outside storage of equipment or material.  
 
7) Additional reasonable restrictions or conditions such as increased open space, 

loading and parking requirements, suitable landscaping, curbing, sidewalks or 
other similar improvements may be imposed in order to carry out the spirit of the 
Zoning Ordinance or mitigate adverse effects of the proposed use. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to Section 138-118(3) of the Zoning 
Ordinance, Building Permit and Fire Department requirements. 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING ON APRIL 5, 2022: 
At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting on April 5, 2022, the item was tabled by 
the board due to some concern regarding the traffic from the business driving thru the 
alley. Applicant has provided documentation that will be providing to parents to prevent 
the issue.  



 

2 

1 

3 

1 OFFICE/CLASSROOM 

2 CLASSROOMS 

3 NEW CLASSROOMS 

37 PARKING SPACE 

37 







TONY’S PLAYHOUSE 
 DISCOVERY CENTER 

 

 
1929 W. PECAN  

MCALLEN TEXAS 78501 

(956) 971-8669 

04-8-2022 

Dear parents,  

Tony’s Playhouse discovery center is in considering expanding our facility.  We are planning 
to add a portable building that will include two additional classrooms. The City of Mcallen 
has been has been notified and has recommended that we maintain some type of control of 
the traffic flow in the alley. We ask that you please keep the flow to a minimum and 
continue to just use the main entrance of the daycare /church property, and utilize the alley 
as a last resort. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

EVON IBARRA 

DIRECTOR 

 

Queridos padres, 

El centro de Tony’s Playhouse está considerando expandir nuestras instalaciones. Estamos 
planeando agregar un edificio portátil que incluirá dos salones de clase adicionales. La 
Ciudad de Mcallen ha sido notificada y ha recomendado que mantengamos algún tipo de 
control del flujo de tráfico en el callejón. Le pedimos que mantenga el flujo al mínimo y 
continúe usando solo la entrada principal de la propiedad de la guardería/iglesia, y utilice el 
callejón como último recurso. 

Gracias por su cooperación. 

 

EVON IBARRA 

DIRECTORA 



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 
DATE:  April 11, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST OF ARTURO ORTEGA ON BEHALF OF 3BU FAMILY LIMITED 

PARTNERSHIP, FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, FOR ONE YEAR, FOR 
AN EVENT CENTER AT LOT 1, NOLANA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO 
COUNTY, TEXAS, 601 EAST NOLANA AVENUE. (CUP2022-0048) 

              
 

 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
The property is located on the north side of East Nolana Avenue, approximately 140 ft. west of North 
McColl Road and is zoned C-3 (general business) District. The adjacent zoning is C-3 (general 
business) District on all directions. Surrounding land uses includes restaurants, a gas station, 
commercial businesses, a church, offices, apartments, and vacant land. An event center is allowed 
in a C-3 (general business) District with a Conditional Use Permit and in compliance with 
requirements. 
 

 
 
 



2 
 

HISTORY: 
A Conditional Use Permit for a bar was initially approved in April of 1999 and was renewed 
annually until 2005. The bar was closed and a new application was submitted and approved for 
a dancehall in May of 2008 and was been renewed annually until 2016. The last approval for a 
dancehall was on November 12, 2018 by City Commission with a variance to the distance 
requirement. City Commission approved a Conditional Use Permit for an event center for the 
existing building on November 8, 2021. A site plan review for the subject property for proposed 
additions to the existing building is currently under review, which requires the current CUP to be 
amended. A right-of-way abandonment for a 15 ft. shared access easement for the subject 
property is currently under review, which allows room for the proposed addition to the east. 
 
SUMMARY/ANALYSIS: 
The applicant is proposing to operate an event center, known as The Grand Banquet and 
Conference Center, from the existing building and proposed additions, approximately 17,225 sq. 
ft. The hours of operation are from 5:00 P.M. to 2:00 A.M. daily. 
 
The Fire & Health Departments’ inspections are still pending. The establishment must also meet 
the requirements set forth in Section 138-118(4) of the Zoning Ordinance and specific 
requirements as follows: 
 

1. The property line of the lot of any of the above mentioned businesses must be at least 
400 ft. from the nearest residence or residentially zoned property, church, school, or 
publicly owned property, and must be designed to prevent disruption of the character of 
adjacent residential areas, and must not be heard from the residential area after 10:00 
p.m. The proposed establishment is within 400 ft. from the nearest residentially zoned 
property and a church (First United Methodist);  

 
2. The property must be as close as possible to a major arterial and shall not generate traffic 

onto residential sized streets. The establishment has direct access to East Nolana 
Avenue and North McColl Road and does not generate traffic into residential areas; 

 
3. The business must provide parking in accordance with the McAllen Off-Street Parking 

Ordinance as a minimum, and make provisions to prevent the use of adjacent streets for 
parking. Based on the square footage and use of the building, 173 parking spaces are 
required and 203 spaces are provided. 98 spaces are provided on lot and 105 parking 
spaces are provided as shared parking with Lot 3, which has common access easements 
to the north and west. The Parking lot has to be free of potholes and clearly striped. 

 
4. The business must do everything possible to prevent the unauthorized parking of its 

patrons on adjacent properties. 
 

5. The business shall provide sufficient lighting to eliminate dark areas and maximize 
visibility from a public street in order to discourage vandalism and criminal activities; 

 
6. The business must make provisions to keep litter to a minimum and keep it from blowing 

onto adjacent properties; and 



3 
 

 
7. The above-mentioned business shall restrict the number of persons within the building to 

those allowed by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the time of permit issuance, 
after having taken into account the recommendations of the Fire Marshal, Building Official 
and Planning Director.  

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends disapproval of the request based on noncompliance with requirement #1 
(distance) of Section 138-118(4) of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
  



mca14332
Received







REZ2022-0003 
 

 

This item has been withdrawn by the applicant. 



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 

DATE:  April 14, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: REVISED SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR LOT 1, NOLANA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION; 
601 E. NOLANA AVENUE. (SPR2021-0046) 

              
 

LOCATION: The property is located north of East Nolana Avenue, 140 ft. west of N. McColl. The property 
has 340 ft. of frontage along Nolana Avenue and a depth of 220 ft. for a lot size of 74,800 SF according to 
the recorded subdivision plat. The property is zoned C-3 (general business) District and the adjacent 
zoning is C-3 District on all directions.  
 
PROPOSAL: The applicant is proposing to expand the current building by adding an additional 6,634.814 
SF of event area and a carport. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ANALYSIS: Based on the expansion of the event center, 173 parking spaces are required based on 
17,224.94 SF; 98 parking spaces are provided on site and 105 parking spaces re provided as shared 
parking with Lot 3, which has common access easements to the north and west. Six of the proposed 
parking spaces must be accessible, which two must also be van accessible with an 8 ft. wide aisle. Access 
to the site is from two existing curb cuts along East Nolana Avenue. Required landscaping for the lot is 
10,880 SF, after landscape improvements 10,161 SF is provided, with trees required as follows: 28 – 2 
½” caliper trees, or 14 – 4” caliper trees, or 7 – 6” caliper trees, or 12 palm trees and 22 – 2 ½” caliper 
trees. Credit will be given to existing trees that remain onsite. The landscaped strip along East Nolana 
Avenue is to remain at its current state. Fifty percent of the landscaping must be visible in front areas, and 
each parking space must be within 100 ft. of a landscaped area with a tree, as required by ordinance. A 4 



2 
 

ft. wide sidewalk along Nolana Avenue is required as per the Engineering Department. A 6 ft. buffer is 
required around dumpsters/compactors if visible from the street. No structures are permitted over 
easements. The plat was recorded on December 12, 1993, with a front setback of 60 ft. or greater for 
approved site plan or easements and side setback as follows: West: 32 ft. Common Access Easement, 
East: 36 ft. Common Access Easement. A right-of-way abandonment to abandon the East 36 ft. Common 
Access Easement is in progress, after approval, the East side setback will be Half the building height or 
grater for easements or approved site plan (10 ft. Utility Easement). An amended CUP is to be presented 
at Planning and Zoning Meeting of April 19, 2022. 
 
The Building Permit Site Plan must comply with requirements noted on the development Team Review 
sheet. The Engineering Department will require grading and drainage plans to be reviewed at the time of 
building permit.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan subject to the conditions noted, Building Permit requirements, 
approval of the Conditional Use Permit, approval of the abandonment process and the subdivision and 
zoning ordinances.   





340.0'

2
2
0
.0
'

10.0' UTILITY EASTMENT ACCESSACCESS

A
S
P
H
A
LT

 D
R
IV
E

(
3
2
.0
' 
C
O
M
M
O
N
 E

A
S
TM

E
N
T) EXISTING 

BUILDING 
PROPOSED
ADDITION

15'

PROPOSED
ADDITION

24'-8"

88'-10"

SHARED PARKING

E
X

IS
T
IN

G
 F

E
N

C
E

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D

36'

10'

20'

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA
GREEN AREA GREEN AREA

G
R

E
E

N
 A

R
E

A

15'

GREEN AREA

24'

PROPOSED
CARPORT

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

32

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

68 69

210 sq.ft. 190 sq.ft.

87 sq.ft.

158 sq.ft.

405 sq.ft.

410 sq.ft.

1047 sq.ft.

PROPERTY

601 E. NOLANA

NOLANA AVE.

M
C

 C
O

L
L
 R

D
.

LOT 1         10,161 sq.ft.

TOTAL GREEN AREA:

2
2
0
.0
'

340.0'

20" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

GREEN AREA
204 sq.ft.

19" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

16" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

16" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

11" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

13" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

10" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

15" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

2786 sq.ft.
GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

1102 sq.ft.

G
R

E
E

N
 A

R
E

A
G

R
E

E
N

 A
R

E
A

G
R

E
E

N
 A

R
E

A

2878 sq.ft.

25'  HEIGHT

25'  HEIGHT

25'  HEIGHT

25'  HEIGHT

25'  HEIGHT

25'  HEIGHT

25'  HEIGHT

25'  HEIGHT

LOT 3         15,797 sq.ft.

EXISTING
PLAZA

480.0'

1
6
0
.0
'

140.0'
2
0
.0
' 
U
TI
LI
TY

 E
A
S
TM

E
N
T

1423 sq.ft.
GREEN AREA

 170 sq.ft.
GREEN AREA

 510 sq.ft.

GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA GREEN AREA GREEN AREA GREEN AREA

GREEN AREA

 144 sq.ft.  144 sq.ft.  144 sq.ft.  317 sq.ft.

 12,945 sq.ft.

601 E. NOLANA AVE. LANDSCAPE PLAN

PROPOSED TREE

PROPOSED TREE

PROPOSED TREE

*NOTE: 

ALL LANDSCAPING WILL HAVE IRRIGATION
AND ROW WILL HAVE DRIP IRRIGATION

GREEN AREA

366 sq.ft.

201 sq.ft.

3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

PROPOSED TREE
3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

PROPOSED TREE

3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

1

1

2

3

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

20" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE 25' HEIGHT

19" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE 25' HEIGHT

16" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE 25' HEIGHT

16" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

4

25' HEIGHT

5

6

11" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE 25' HEIGHT

13" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE 25' HEIGHT

7

8

10" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE 25' HEIGHT

15" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE 25' HEIGHT

9

  3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

10

11

  3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

  3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

12

13

  3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

  3" CALIPER LIVE OAK TREE

8' HEIGHT

8' HEIGHT

8' HEIGHT

8' HEIGHT

8' HEIGHT

TREES 

117 sq.ft.
GREEN AREA







CITY LIMITS

OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS

LOT 14

PROPOSED B
.R.I.

SUBDIV
ISIO

N

LOT 1

LOT 13

LOT 16

LOT 12

LOT 10

LOT 15

LOT 9

LOT 11

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K
O

N
 1

07
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

-00
NAVARRO -05

RIOS

-01
MEDRANO

PO
IN

T

E
A

G
LE

  A
U

T
O

P
LA

Z
A

  S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SUBD

N
U

G
G

E
T

  S
U

B
D

M
CALL

EN
NO

RTH

FALCON'S

C
R

O
S

S
IN

GPHASE 2

QUAIL CROSSING

G
O

LD
E

N

LL
O

YD'S
 S

UBD

E
.M

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
A

R
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
.M

. C
A

R
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

LINDSEY SUBD

SIL
VA S

UBD

TEX-M
EX S

URVEY

13

14

15

65

11

6

280

3

7

10

2

43

101

14

88
93

97
94

100

106

65

42

40
41

55

54

63
107

LO
T 1

LOT 1

19
20

46

48

51

LO
T

 2

1
2

3
4

5

12

5

4

1

9

N 25
TH S

T

23
R

D
 S

T
 (

F
M

 1
92

6)

S.H.  107

23
R

D
 S

T
 (

F
M

 1
92

6)

SPRAGUE RD

23
R

D
 S

T
 (

F
M

 1
92

6)

N
 2

4T
H

 S
T

DENTON CREEK AVE

N
 2

5T
H

 L
N

N
 2

6T
H

 S
T

SPRAGUE RD/10900

BRAZOS

DENTON CREEK AVE

N
 2

7T
H

 S
T

AVE

S.H.  107

26
T

H
 S

T

SPRAGUE RD/10900

-01
11525

-01
11505

-05
11405

-07

-06
11524

-08
11420

-03

-06

-07

-08

-14

-13

-04
2200

REAR

-05
2200

-01
11000

-00  -05
MORTENSEN

-01
-00

-11
2117

-04

-12

-00  -02

-01
11121ROBERTO LUNA

-12

-03

-09

-00

-03

-15

-02
LUNA
2401

-03
10901
LUNA

-05

-18
2401

2528

-08
11001

-02

-02
11512

-01
11600

-00
11624

11500

2600

-03
1613

-06
2501 -07

2433 -10
2425

-02
1613

-13
11321

-04
1301

-10
11205

PHASE II

LOT 1

LOT 1

 LOCATION 

4



S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
2

8
0

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
2

8
0

SECTION 280

TREVIÑ0 ENGINEERING

FIRM No. F-7906

TEL No. (956) 283-8847
200 S. 10th St. Ste. 1303

McAllen, Texas  78501

ident@trevinoengineering.com

NORTH PARK ON 107
SUBDIVISION

N
N

’



SUBDIVISION NAME:   NORTH PARK ON 107

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

State Highway 107: Dedication as needed for 150 ft. ROW
Paving: By the state Curb & gutter: By the state
**Show ROW on both side of centerline to verify if any ROW dedication is required.
***Please provide copy of the document where ROW was dedicated to verify if any additional 
ROW dedication is required prior to recording for 150 ft. ROW.
**City of McAllen Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

E/W  Quarter Mile Collector (south boundary): 60 ft. ROW
Paving:40 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Must escrow monies if improvements are not built prior to recording.
***Road will have to be extended east and west when adjacent properties develop.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Applied

N/S Quarter Mile Collector (west boundary): 60 ft. ROW
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording.
***Road to be extended south when adjacent properties develop.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Applied

Interior Streets: 50 ft. ROW
Paving: 32 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Must escrow monies f improvements are not built prior to recording. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Applied

Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____ Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Applied

ALLEYS

ROW : 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SETBACKS

* Front: 25 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356
***Need to establish lot frontage for Lots 16-30;  Fronting east north/south street or west 
north/south street, please clarify prior to recording.

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/13/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0038



* Rear: 10 ft.  except 25 ft. for double fronting lots or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356
***Need to establish lot frontage for Lots 16-30;  Fronting east north/south street or west 
north/south street, please clarify prior to recording.

Applied

* Interior sides: 6 ft. or greater for easements.
**Remove reference "Side: 10 ft. or greater for easement" prior to recording.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required; greater setback applies. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on both sides of all interior streets.
** 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along State Highway 107 as per Engineering 
Department. 
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

NA

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, detention areas/ponds, and/or gates must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if subdivision is proposed to be public.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0038



* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**HOA will be recorded simultaneously with plat.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 110-72
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Minimum lot width and lot area. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section. 138-356

Applied

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Zoning Ordinance: 138-1

Applied

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R-1 (single family residential) Proposed: R-1 (single family residential)
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-176

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, subdivision has gone through review 
and the requested variance of fees in lieu of land was approved.

Completed

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording.
As per Parks Department,  City approved park fees in the amount of $65,100 to be paid prior 
to recording.(Based on 93 total lots/dwelling units at $700 per lot/dwelling units.) If the number 
of lots/dwelling units changes, park fee will be adjusted accordingly.

Required

* As per Parks Department, subdivision was subject to City Manager’s Office review because 
land dedication is over an acre. Subdivision has gone through the review and the requested 
variance of fees in lieu of land was approved.

Completed

TRAFFIC

*As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved; TIA required. Completed

*As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved; TIA waived. Completed

COMMENTS

Comments: 
*Must comply with City's Access Management Policy
**Provide radius for knuckles prior to recording.
***Remove "Proposed" reference from all utility easements and add "dedicated by this plat" 
wherever is applicable.
****Label each Common Area with a letter or number prior to recording.
*****Subdivision approved in Preliminary form at the P&Z meeting of February 16, 2021.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISON IN FINAL FORM 
SUBJECT TO CONDITONS NOTED.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0038



OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS

-00
NAVARRO -05

RIOS

-01
MEDRANO

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 P

A
R

K
O

N
 1

0
7

O
N

 1
0

7
O

N
 1

0
7

O
N

 1
0

7
O

N
 1

0
7

O
N

 1
0

7
O

N
 1

0
7

O
N

 1
0

7
O

N
 1

0
7

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PO
IN

T

E
A

G
LE

  A
U

T
O

P
LA

Z
A

  S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SUBD

N
U

G
G

E
T

  S
U

B
D

M
CALL

EN
NO

RTH

FALCON'S

C
R

O
S

S
IN

GPHASE 2

QUAIL CROSSING

G
O

LD
E

N

LL
O

YD'S
 S

UBD

E
.M

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
A

R
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
.M

. C
A

R
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

LINDSEY SUBD

SIL
VA S

UBD

TEX-M
EX S

URVEY

13

14

15

65

11

6

280

3

7

10

2

43

101

14

88
93

97
94

100

106

65

42

58

4041

55

54

63
107

LO
T 1

LOT 1

LOT 3

19
20

46

48

51

LO
T

 2

1
2

3
4

5

12

1

3

5

1

9

PHASE II

LOT 1

LOT 1

121

N 25
TH S

T

23
R

D
 S

T
 (

F
M

 1
92

6)

S.H.  107

23
R

D
 S

T
 (

F
M

 1
92

6)

SPRAGUE RD

23
R

D
 S

T
 (

F
M

 1
92

6)

N
 2

4T
H

 S
T

DENTON CREEK AVE

N
 2

5T
H

 L
N

N
 2

6T
H

 S
T

SPRAGUE RD/10900

BRAZOS

DENTON CREEK AVE

N
 2

7T
H

 S
T

AVE

R
O

O
T

H
 R

D

S.H.  107

26
T

H
 S

T

SPRAGUE RD/10900

-01
11525

-01
11505

-05
11405

-07

-06
11524

-08
11420

-03

-06

-07

-08

-14

-13

-04
2200

REAR

-05
2200

-01
11000

-00  -05
MORTENSEN

-01
-00

-11
2117

-04

-12
-00  -02

-01
11121ROBERTO LUNA

-12

-03

-09

-00

-03

-15

-02
LUNA
2401

-03
10901
LUNA

-05

-18
2401

2528

-08
11001

-02

-02
11512

-01
11600

-00
11624

-04
11412

11500

2600

-03
1613

-06
2501 -07

2433 -10
2425

-02
1613

-13
11321

-04
1301

-10
11205

4

 LOCATION 







PROPOSED R/SLOT 1

SUBDIVISION

SONGBIRD

DR. S
OTELO SUBD

MARY SUE JORDANSUBDIVISIONLOT 1

ROBIN

MARTIN PLACE

SUBDIVISION

911 CENTER SUBD

HEB #2

VALERIE
SUBD

SUBD.

DEL ORO
NO 2

T
R

E
N

T
O

N
 V

IE
W

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N HOME DEPOT-TRENTON

V
IS

T
A

 H
E

IG
H

T
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

MARTIN
CENTERSUBDIVISION

VILLAGE

ROBIN SUBDIVISION

V
IL

LA
S

 D
E

 S
A

N
T

IA
G

O

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

MARTIN
PLAZA

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

E
'S

 P
LA

C
E

LAS ARBOLEDASOFFICE PARK SUBDIVISION

DEL ORO

GERTS

WILLOW TRACE

MORCORSUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

RAYBURNELEMENTARYSCHOOLM2200-02-000-0002-00

NIGHTINGALE COMMERCESUBDIVISION

TNB 3 SUBDIVISION

NO.  2

NO.  1

SUBD.

ADDITION

SMITH VILLAGE

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

R
A

Y
B

U
R

N
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

TRENTON NORTH

12

7

1

2

LOT 3

2

LOT 1

LOT 2

3

3

2

1

LOT 1

LOT 2

A

6
1

11
23

12

1
4

LOT 1

2

LOT 1

LOT 2

BLK 2

BLK 5

BLK 4

BLK 3

BLK 1

LARK AV

9T
H

 S
T

NIGHTINGALE AVE

ROBIN  AV

MARTIN  AV

ROBIN AV
10

T
H

 S
T

8T
H

 S
T

NIGHTINGALE AV

8T
H

 S
T

7T
H

 C
T

QUAIL AV

SANDPIPER AV

SWALLOW AV

14
T

H
 L

N

MYNAH  AV

8T
H

 S
T

11
T

H
 S

T
A

LL
E

Y

M
A

IN
 S

T

SWALLOW

12
T

H
 S

T

12
T

H
 L

N

SANDPIPER

11
T

H
 L

N

TRENTON  RD.

11
T

H
LN

N
 

M
A

IN
  S

T

MARTIN AVE

NIGHTINGALE AV

ORIOLE AVE

QUAIL AVE

N
 12TH

. S
T.

10
T

H
 S

T

T
a

rg
e t

 S
ig

n
8

96

6424

6316

801
H2550-00-012-0011-24

-22

-12
-15

H
25

50
-0

0-
01

2-
00

11
-1

4

H
25

50
-0

0-
01

2-
00

11
-1

7

941  T-Pole

T
e

na
nt

 S
ig

n
8

60

GAS PUMPS911

901

7400

6400

6308

7300

7012

7112

6700

6800

6624

6900

7000

7100

7001

30

26

23

21

20

26

1

1

2

3

8

48
12

49
1

17

14

29

18

11

1

1

13

7
5

4 A

1
2

3 A

18

22

20

15

20
23

24

1

25

7

8
25 11

1

2

3

5

6

6

10

9

4

134

123

26

11

10

18

13

5

5

4

5

6

8

9

1

167
1

91

85

59

56

1

84

52

55

8

1

1

1

 LOCATION 

4





SUBDIVISION NAME:   TNB 3 LOT 1A SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. 10th Street: 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW 
Paving: by the state  Curb & gutter: by the state 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

Robin Avenue: 30 ft. from centerline for 60 ft.- 70 ft. ROW 
Paving: 40 ft. - 44 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.    Paving: 16 ft. 
**Proposing to vacate/replat and remove the existing 24 ft. private service drive easement 
shown on current recorded plat.
**If vacate is approve, need to finalize service drive easement plat note #13 prior to recording. 
**Need to provide separate instrument number of proposed service drive easement with 
corresponding plat note prior to recording and reference it on approved site plan.    
***Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Required

SETBACKS

* Front:
N. 10th Street: 60 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements 
Robin Avenue: 30 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Rear: In accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for approved site plan or 
easements 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/14/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/14/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0045



* Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for approved site plan or 
easements 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner Robin Avenue: 30 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. 10th Street as per Engineering Department 
* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Robin Avenue 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

*Site Plan must be approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to issuance of 
buidling permit.
***Vacating plat proposes to remove existing plat note #11 from plat.  
** If approved, site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments 
prior to building permit issuance.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/14/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0045



LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording NA

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation has been approved and TIA is not required. Complete

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
****Plat being vacated due to original “TNB 3 Subdivision” based on revisions/removal of 
existing plat notes and 24 ft. service drive easement.
****As vacate-replat is being processed/reviewed additional notes/requirements may be 
applicable prior to recording.
****As per engineering, drainage is under review; drainage must be finalized prior to recording.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN FINAL 
FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, AND DRAINAGE APPROVAL.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/14/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0045



-02

PROPOSED R/S
PROPOSED R/S
PROPOSED R/S
PROPOSED R/S
PROPOSED R/S
PROPOSED R/S
PROPOSED R/S
PROPOSED R/S
PROPOSED R/S

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

SUBDIVISION

SONGBIRD

DR. S
OTELO SUBD

ROBIN

MARTIN PLACE

SUBDIVISION

911 CENTER SUBD

HEB #2

VALERIE
SUBD

SUBD.

DEL ORO
NO 2

T
R

E
N

T
O

N
 V

IE
W

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N HOME DEPOT-TRENTON

V
IS

T
A

 H
E

IG
H

T
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

MARTIN
CENTERSUBDIVISION

NORTH MCALLEN SHOPPING
CENTER SUBDIVISION

VILLAGE

ROBIN SUBDIVISION

V
IL

LA
S

 D
E

 S
A

N
T

IA
G

O

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

MARTIN
PLAZA

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

E
'S

 P
LA

C
E

LAS ARBOLEDASOFFICE PARK 

DEL ORO

GERTS

WILLOW TRACE

MORCORSUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

RAYBURNELEMENTARYSCHOOLM2200-02-000-0002-00

NIGHTINGALE COMMERCESUBDIVISION

TNB 3 SUBDIVISION

NO.  2

NO.  1

SUBD.

ADDITION

SMITH VILLAGE

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

R
A

Y
B

U
R

N
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

TRENTON NORTH

12

7

1

2

2

LOT 2

LOT 1
LOT 1

LOT 2

LO
T

 5
B

LO
T

 5
A

3

3

1

LOT 1

LOT 2

A

6
1

11
23

12

1
4

LOT 5C

LOT 6A

LOT 1

2

LOT 1

LOT 2

29

30

25

26

23

21

20

26

1

1

2

3

8

48
12

49
1

17

14

29

18

11

1

1

13

7
5

4 A

1
2

3 A

18

22

20

15

20
23

24

1

25

8
25 11

2

3

5

6

10

9

4

26 13

5

5

4

5

6

8

9

1

91

85

59

56

1

8

1

1

BLK 2

BLK 5

BLK 4

BLK 3

BLK 1

LARK AV

9T
H

 S
T

NIGHTINGALE AVE

ROBIN  AV

MARTIN  AV

ROBIN AV

10
T

H
 S

T

8T
H

 S
T

NIGHTINGALE AV

8T
H

 S
T

7T
H

 C
T

QUAIL AV

SANDPIPER AV

SWALLOW AV

10
T

H
  S

T

MYNAH  AV

8T
H

 S
T

7T
H

 S
T

11
T

H
 S

T
A

LL
E

Y

M
A

IN
 S

T
M

A
IN

 S
T

SWALLOW

12
T

H
 S

T

12
T

H
 L

N

SANDPIPER

11
T

H
 L

N

TRENTON  RD.

11
T

H
LN

N
 

MARTIN AVE

NIGHTINGALE AV

ORIOLE AVE

QUAIL AVE

N
 12TH

. S
T.

10
T

H
 S

T

T
a

rg
e t

 S
ig

n
8

96

800

801  Store
897  T-Pole

6424
801

H2550-00-012-0011-24

-22

H
25

50
-0

0-
01

2-
00

11
-1

4

H
25

50
-0

0-
01

2-
00

11
-1

7

941  T-Pole

T
e

na
nt

 S
ig

n
8

60

GAS PUMPS911

901

7320 7400

7300

7012

7112

6700

6800

6624

6900

7000

7100

7001

4

 LOCATION 







PROPOSED M
ERCIA

SUBDIVISIO
N

TERRACE NO 4

HAWAIIAN

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

R
O

Y
A

L 
V

IL
LA

G
E

VILLAGE

SUBDIVISION

THE LEGENDS

SUBDIVISION

CASA DE AMIGOS II

VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 2

TESORO

T
E

S
O

R
O

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

. 2

H. E. B.
SOTEX
SUBD

BIL
TM

O
RE

ASSIS
TED

LI
VIN

G

SUBD

E
M

IL
Y

   
  S

A
S

S
E

R
   

   
N

O
 2

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

VIRGINIA

TERRACE NO 3

V
IR

G
IN

IA
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

 N
O

. 1SUBDIVISION

FAIR OAKS

VIRGINIA

SUBDIVISION

ADDITION

JULIA

NEWPORT LANDING

G
R

A
H

A
M

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

CHULA VISTA SUBD

6

5

1

LO
T 

B

LO
T 

A

FRESNO AVE

"H
" 

 S
T

M
C

C
O

LL
  R

D
GALVESTON AVE

"G
" 

S
T

ITHACA  AV

HOUSTON  AV

"I
" 

 S
T

"G
" 

 S
T

JACKSON AV

M
C

C
O

LL
  R

D

M
O

C
K

IN
G

B
IR

D
 S

T
FRESNO AVE

DALLAS AV
S

 E
 S

T

24

10

6

7

4-A

2

11
12

1

12

13

3-A2

27

14

20

13

13

8

51

LO
T

 1

7

1
5

49

2317

E

9

D

H
A

196

165

181
180

4

16

5

1

6

1

4

1

1

14

8

9

19

16

2

4

3

1
LOT 1

LOT 2

9

6

LOT 2-A

 LOCATION 

4



PLAT  OF
MERICAN SUBDIVISION

SCALE: 1"=1000'LOCATION MAP

MERICAN SUBDIVISION 
OF

PLAT

SCALE: 1"=20'

N

E
W

S

MGE

MERICAN SUBDIVISION

”
“ ”

”
”

”
” “ ”

” “ ”
“ ”

”
“ ”

Preliminary

This document has

been released for

preliminary purposes

only by

 Mariano Garcia, P.E.

Licence No. 90956.

March - 2022

MGE
M. GARCIA  E N G I N E E R I N G

C  I  V  I  L    E N G I N E E R I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
EUGENIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
VIRGINIA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
TERRACE NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
VIRGINIA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
TERRACE NO. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
H. E. B.

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
SOTEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
JULIA ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
THE LEGENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
CASA DE AMIGOS II

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
ROYAL VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
HAWAIIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
TESORO

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
THAYER'S SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
No. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
4-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
SOUTH "I"  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
JACKSON  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
THAYER'S SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
KENNEDY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
CYNTHIA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
ITHACA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
E. HOUSTON  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
SOUTH "G" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
SOUTH "H"  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
3-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
CYNTHIA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
EUGENIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
CASALINDA  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
MOCKINGBIRD  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
E. GALVESTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
McCOLL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
G  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
JACKSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
K CENTER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
FRESNO  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
LOT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
FRANCIS ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
RECORDED (NOT BUILT)

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
FAIR OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
EXTENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
CATHAY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
SATURN COMMERCIAL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
CENTER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
CHULA VISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
SUB'D NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
C  SOUTH "G" STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
(50.0' R.O.W. - 29.8' B-B)

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
VIRGINIA TERRACE No. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
(VOL. 12, PG. 12, H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
L  O  T     2

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
VIRGINIA TERRACE No. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
(VOL. 12, PG. 12, H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
IRF2

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
VIRGINIA TERRACE No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
(VOL. 12, PG. 12, H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
BENCH MARK SQUARE CUT ON CONCRETE ELEV = 116.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
N 81%%d22'52" W 140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
N 08%%d41'14" E 130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
S 81%%d22'52" E 140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
S 08%%d41'14" W 130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
116.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
116.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
116.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
116.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
116.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
116.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
(9,100 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
(9,100 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
P.O.B

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
%%OMAYOR CITY OF MCALLEN            %%O   

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
OF THE CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
BEING A RE-PLAT OF A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.42 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING LOT 2, VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 3 OF VIRGINIA TERRACE NO.'S 1, 2, 3 AND 4, AND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 12 PAGE 12 MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
DATE PREPARED: MARCH 21, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
DATE SURVEYED: JANUARY 14, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
PROJECT NO.  21-129

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
PREPARED BY: M. GARCIA ENGINEERING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
PLAT   SHEET   1  OF  1

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISIONS REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF McALLEN WHEREIN MY

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
McALLEN, TEXAS  HEREBY  CERTIFY  THAT  THIS  SUBDIVISION  PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
I, THE UNDERSIGNED CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
%%OCHAIRMAN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO  I, (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED AS  MERICAN  MERICAN SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS AND WHOSE NAME(S) IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE  TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS AND WHOSE NAME(S) IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER LINES,  SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS, PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN. BY:                                                                           DATE                              DATE             DATE         BEST Assets, LLC P.O. BOX 1809  McALLEN, TEXAS 78505, USA    NOTARY PUBLIC'S CERTIFICATION COUNTY OF HIDALGO BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED _______________, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREBY EXPRESSED.  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS   DAY OF     , 2022.  DAY OF     , 2022. , 2022. NOTARY PUBLIC              

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
ENGINEER'S STATEMENT: I, MARIANO GARCIA, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN GIVEN PROPER AND ADEQUATE ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION. MARIANO GARCIA, P.E.      DATE   DATE   REG. LICENSED ENGINEER No. 90956

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
BEST Assets, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
P.O. Box 1809 

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
McALLEN, TX 78505 

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
(956) 279-2954

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
(956) 207-6036

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
MARIANO GARCIA, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
OWNER: ENGINEER: SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT: I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT IS AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND THAT THERE ARE NO VISIBLE EASEMENTS OR ENCROACHMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN AND THAT ALL CORNERS HAVE BEEN LOCATED AS INDICATED. JORGE RODRIGUEZ,                                     DATE REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5303

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
BEING A RE-PLAT OF A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.42 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING LOT 2, VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 3 OF VIRGINIA TERRACE NO.'S 1, 2, 3 AND 4, AND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 12 PAGE 12 MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER  CODE 49.211(c). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE  STRUCTURE DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY  ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE SUBDIVISION  AND ITS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS. HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 BY:               RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.      GENERAL MANAGER                                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
METES & BOUNDS  A tract of land containing 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  tract of land containing 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being tract of land containing 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  of land containing 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being of land containing 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  land containing 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being land containing 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  containing 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being containing 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being 0.42 acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being acres of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being of land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being land situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being situated in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  in Hidalgo County, Texas, being in Hidalgo County, Texas, being  Hidalgo County, Texas, being Hidalgo County, Texas, being  County, Texas, being County, Texas, being  Texas, being Texas, being  being being LOT 2, VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  2, VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition 2, VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  TERRACE NO. 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition TERRACE NO. 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  NO. 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition NO. 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition 3 of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition of Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition Virginia Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition Terrace No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition No.'s 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition 1, 2, 3 and 4, and addition  2, 3 and 4, and addition 2, 3 and 4, and addition  3 and 4, and addition 3 and 4, and addition  and 4, and addition and 4, and addition  4, and addition 4, and addition  and addition and addition  addition addition to the City of McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  the City of McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map the City of McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  City of McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map City of McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  of McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map of McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map Hidalgo County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map County, Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map Texas, map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map reference: Volume 12 Page 12 Map  Volume 12 Page 12 Map Volume 12 Page 12 Map  12 Page 12 Map 12 Page 12 Map  Page 12 Map Page 12 Map  12 Map 12 Map  Map Map Records, Hidalgo County, Texas, said Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to  Hidalgo County, Texas, said Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to Hidalgo County, Texas, said Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to  County, Texas, said Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to County, Texas, said Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to  Texas, said Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to Texas, said Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to  said Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to said Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to  Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to Lot 2 being that tract of land deeded to  2 being that tract of land deeded to 2 being that tract of land deeded to  being that tract of land deeded to being that tract of land deeded to  that tract of land deeded to that tract of land deeded to  tract of land deeded to tract of land deeded to  of land deeded to of land deeded to  land deeded to land deeded to  deeded to deeded to  to to Kimberly M. Belgum, recorded in Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County,  M. Belgum, recorded in Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County, M. Belgum, recorded in Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County,  Belgum, recorded in Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County, Belgum, recorded in Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County,  recorded in Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County, recorded in Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County,  in Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County, in Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County,  Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County, Document 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County,  3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County, 3000048 Deed Records, Hidalgo County,  Deed Records, Hidalgo County, Deed Records, Hidalgo County,  Records, Hidalgo County, Records, Hidalgo County,  Hidalgo County, Hidalgo County,  County, County, Texas, said 0.42 acres also being more particularly described as follows; BEGINNING, at a ½” iron rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  at a ½” iron rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the at a ½” iron rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  a ½” iron rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the a ½” iron rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  ½” iron rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the ½” iron rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  iron rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the iron rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the rod found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the found on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the on the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, and the  corner of said Lot 2, and the corner of said Lot 2, and the  of said Lot 2, and the of said Lot 2, and the  said Lot 2, and the said Lot 2, and the  Lot 2, and the Lot 2, and the  2, and the 2, and the  and the and the  the the west right-of-way line of South “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the  right-of-way line of South “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the right-of-way line of South “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the  line of South “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the line of South “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the  of South “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the of South “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the  South “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the South “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the  “G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the G” Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the  Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the Street (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the  (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the (50.00 foot right-of-way), for the  foot right-of-way), for the foot right-of-way), for the  right-of-way), for the right-of-way), for the  for the for the  the the Southeast corner of this tract; THENCE N 81 22' 52” W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance  N 81 22' 52” W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance N 81 22' 52” W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance  81 22' 52” W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance 81 22' 52” W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance  22' 52” W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance 22' 52” W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance  52” W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance 52” W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance  W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance W, along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance  along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance along the south line of said Lot 2, a distance  the south line of said Lot 2, a distance the south line of said Lot 2, a distance  south line of said Lot 2, a distance south line of said Lot 2, a distance  line of said Lot 2, a distance line of said Lot 2, a distance  of said Lot 2, a distance of said Lot 2, a distance  said Lot 2, a distance said Lot 2, a distance  Lot 2, a distance Lot 2, a distance  2, a distance 2, a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 140.00 feet, to a ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  140.00 feet, to a ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for 140.00 feet, to a ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  feet, to a ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for feet, to a ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  to a ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for to a ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  a ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for a ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for ½” iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for iron rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for rod found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for found on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for on the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for the southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  southwest corner of said Lot 2, for southwest corner of said Lot 2, for  corner of said Lot 2, for corner of said Lot 2, for  of said Lot 2, for of said Lot 2, for  said Lot 2, for said Lot 2, for  Lot 2, for Lot 2, for  2, for 2, for  for for the Southwest corner hereof; THENCE N 08 41' 14” E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance  N 08 41' 14” E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance N 08 41' 14” E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance  08 41' 14” E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance 08 41' 14” E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance  41' 14” E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance 41' 14” E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance  14” E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance 14” E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance  E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance E, along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance  along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance  the west line of said Lot 2, a distance the west line of said Lot 2, a distance  west line of said Lot 2, a distance west line of said Lot 2, a distance  line of said Lot 2, a distance line of said Lot 2, a distance  of said Lot 2, a distance of said Lot 2, a distance  said Lot 2, a distance said Lot 2, a distance  Lot 2, a distance Lot 2, a distance  2, a distance 2, a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 130.0 feet, to a ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  130.0 feet, to a ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the 130.0 feet, to a ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  feet, to a ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the feet, to a ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  to a ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the to a ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  a ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the a ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the ½” iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the rod with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the cap stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  stamped “CVQ LS” found on the stamped “CVQ LS” found on the  “CVQ LS” found on the CVQ LS” found on the  LS” found on the LS” found on the  found on the found on the  on the on the  the the northwest corner of said Lot 2, for the Northwest corner of this tract; THENCE S 81° 22' 52" E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance  S 81° 22' 52" E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance S 81° 22' 52" E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance  81° 22' 52" E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance 81° 22' 52" E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance  22' 52" E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance 22' 52" E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance  52" E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance 52" E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance  E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance E, along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance  along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance along the north line of said Lot 2, a distance  the north line of said Lot 2, a distance the north line of said Lot 2, a distance  north line of said Lot 2, a distance north line of said Lot 2, a distance  line of said Lot 2, a distance line of said Lot 2, a distance  of said Lot 2, a distance of said Lot 2, a distance  said Lot 2, a distance said Lot 2, a distance  Lot 2, a distance Lot 2, a distance  2, a distance 2, a distance  a distance a distance  distance distance of 140.00 feet to a ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  140.00 feet to a ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the 140.00 feet to a ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  feet to a ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the feet to a ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  to a ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the to a ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  a ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the a ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the ½” iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the iron with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the with a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the a plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the plastic cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the cap stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  stamped “CVQ LS” set on the stamped “CVQ LS” set on the  “CVQ LS” set on the CVQ LS” set on the  LS” set on the LS” set on the  set on the set on the  on the on the  the the northeast corner of said Lot 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for  corner of said Lot 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for corner of said Lot 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for  of said Lot 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for of said Lot 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for  said Lot 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for said Lot 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for  Lot 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for Lot 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for  2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for 2, the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for  the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for the west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for  west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for west right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for  right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for right-of-way of said South “G” Street, for  of said South “G” Street, for of said South “G” Street, for  said South “G” Street, for said South “G” Street, for  South “G” Street, for South “G” Street, for  “G” Street, for G” Street, for  Street, for Street, for  for for the Northeast corner hereof; THENCE S 08 41' 14” W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west  S 08 41' 14” W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west S 08 41' 14” W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west  08 41' 14” W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west 08 41' 14” W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west  41' 14” W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west 41' 14” W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west  14” W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west 14” W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west  W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west W, along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west  along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west along the east line of said Lot 2, and the west  the east line of said Lot 2, and the west the east line of said Lot 2, and the west  east line of said Lot 2, and the west east line of said Lot 2, and the west  line of said Lot 2, and the west line of said Lot 2, and the west  of said Lot 2, and the west of said Lot 2, and the west  said Lot 2, and the west said Lot 2, and the west  Lot 2, and the west Lot 2, and the west  2, and the west 2, and the west  and the west and the west  the west the west  west west right-of-way line of said South “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT  line of said South “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT line of said South “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT  of said South “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT of said South “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT  said South “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT said South “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT  South “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT South “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT  “G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT G” Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT  Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT Street, a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT  a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT a distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT  distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT distance of 130.00 feet to the POINT  of 130.00 feet to the POINT of 130.00 feet to the POINT  130.00 feet to the POINT 130.00 feet to the POINT  feet to the POINT feet to the POINT  to the POINT to the POINT  the POINT the POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.42 acres of land, more or less.  Bearing basis as per TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATES SYSTEM NAD 1983, South zone.

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
GENERAL PLAT NOTES AND RESTRICTIONS:   1.   THE FLOOD DESIGNATION FOR THIS PROPERTY IS "ZONE B"-AREAS BETWEEN LIMITS OF THE 100 YEAR AND 500  YEAR FLOOD; OR CERTAIN AREAS SUBJECT TO 100 YEAR FLOODING WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS LESS THAN  YEAR FLOOD; OR CERTAIN AREAS SUBJECT TO 100 YEAR FLOODING WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS LESS THAN  ONE  FOOT OR WHERE THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA IS LESS THAN ONE SQUARE MILE; OR AREAS  FOOT OR WHERE THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA IS LESS THAN ONE SQUARE MILE; OR AREAS  PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM THE BASE FLOOD. (MEDIUM SHADING) FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL No.:  480343 0010 C                                480343 0010 C                                MAP REVISED:    NOV. 02, 1982 NOV. 02, 1982 2. PROJECT BENCHMARK: PROJECT BENCHMARK:     BM - SQUARE CUT ON CONCRETE CURB WEST SIDE "G" STREET, LOCATED NEAR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER BM - SQUARE CUT ON CONCRETE CURB WEST SIDE "G" STREET, LOCATED NEAR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION. 3. BUILDING SETBACK LINES: BUILDING SETBACK LINES: FRONT:........... 40.00', OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.    SIDES: ..........  6.00'  OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.  REAR:  ........  10.00'  OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.  GARAGE: ......  18.00' FROM STREET OR ALLEYS, EXCEPT WHERE GREATER SETBACK IS REQUIRED ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS  4. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION: 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION: 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT. 5. STORM WATER DETENTION REQUIRED XXXX C.F. OR (XXXX Ac-Ft) PER DRAINAGE REPORT FOR 50   STORM WATER DETENTION REQUIRED XXXX C.F. OR (XXXX Ac-Ft) PER DRAINAGE REPORT FOR 50   YEAR FLOOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
MARIANO GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
90956

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
%%ODATE:             

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
(956) 618-1551

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
McALLEN, TEXAS 78501

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
517 BEAUMONT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
JORGE RODRIGUEZ, RPLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
ON:

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
FILE FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
INSTRUMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
%%ODATE:             

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
%%ODATE:             

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "CVQ LS"

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "CVQ LS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
www.mgarciaengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Firm Reg. No. F-9828

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
www.mgarciaengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
IRF2

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
1616 E GRIFFIN PKWY,#146

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
MISSION, TX 78572 



SUBDIVISION NAME:   MERICAN SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

South "G" Street: 25 ft. from centerline for 50 ft. total R.O.W.
Paving: Existing Approximate 30 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both Sides.
*Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Please clarify how existing Right of Ways were dedicated along South "G" Street on plat and 
include document numbers as needed prior to final.
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final, as needed.
****COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.    Paving: Existing conditions proposed to remain.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Applied

SETBACKS

* Front:40 ft. or greater for easements.
**Finalize prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Rear: Proposing 10 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Sides: Proposing 6 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setbacks are required; greater setback applies.
*Revise Garage setback not as noted above prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/13/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0036



SIDEWALKS

4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along South "G" Street.
* Please add plat note as shown prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
* Please add plat note as shown prior to final.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
* Please add plat note as shown prior to final.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along _______________.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

NA

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

NA

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing :_R-1 (Single Family Residential) _. Proposed :_R-1 (Single Family Residential) _.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0036



* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. Applied

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department 
park fees  amount to  $1,400 and payable prior to recording.(Based on $700 X 2lot/dwelling 
units) If the number of lots/dwelling units change, pare fee will be adjusted accordingly.

Required

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. Applied

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat. As Per Traffic Department, trip generation will be waived for 2 lots 
single family homes.

Applied

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. As Per Traffic Department, trip 
generation will be waived for 2 lots single family homes.

NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Please revise subdivision name as shown Virginia Terrace No.'s 1,2,3,&4, Lots 2A and 2B, 
No.3.
***Label lots 2A & 2B, as shown.
**** Public Hearing with notices will be required for the resubdivision.

Non-compliance

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0036



PROPOSED M
ERCIA

PROPOSED M
ERCIA

PROPOSED M
ERCIA

PROPOSED M
ERCIA

PROPOSED M
ERCIA

PROPOSED M
ERCIA

PROPOSED M
ERCIA

PROPOSED M
ERCIA

PROPOSED M
ERCIA

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

TERRACE NO 4

HAWAIIAN

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

R
O

Y
A

L 
V

IL
LA

G
E

VILLAGE

SUBDIVISION

THE LEGENDS

SUBDIVISION

CASA DE AMIGOS II

VIRGINIA TERRACE NO. 2

TESORO

T
E

S
O

R
O

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

. 2

H. E. B.
SOTEX
SUBD

BIL
TM

O
RE

ASSIS
TED

LI
VIN

G

SUBD

E
M

IL
Y

   
  S

A
S

S
E

R
   

   
N

O
 2

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

VIRGINIA

TERRACE NO 3

V
IR

G
IN

IA
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

 N
O

. 1SUBDIVISION

FAIR OAKS

VIRGINIA

SUBDIVISION

ADDITION

JULIA

NEWPORT LANDING

G
R

A
H

A
M

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

6

1

LO
T 

B

LO
T 

A

24

1

10

6

7

4-A

2

11
12

1

12

13

3-A2

27

14

20

13

13

8

51

LO
T

 1

7

1
5

49

2317

E

9

D

H
A

196
181

180

4

16

5

1

6

1

4

1

1

14

8

9

19

16

2

4

3

1
LOT 1

LOT 2

9

6

LOT 2-A

FRESNO AVE

"H
" 

 S
T

M
C

C
O

LL
  R

D
GALVESTON AVE

"G
" 

S
T

ITHACA  AV

HOUSTON  AV

"I
" 

 S
T

"G
" 

 S
T

DALLAS AV

JACKSON AV

M
C

C
O

LL
  R

D

M
O

C
K

IN
G

B
IR

D
 S

T
FRESNO AVE

S
 E

 S
T

 LOCATION 

4













OUTSIDE

CITY LIMITS

LOT 2

LOT 1

PROPOSED PALMSINDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
C

A
LL

E
N

 S
O

U
TH

 IN
D

U
S

TR
IA

L 
P

A
R

K

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

BLDG J

BLDG K

U
T

 1
0

U
T

 2
0

B
L

D
G

 M

UT 9

UT 12

UT 16

B
L

D
G

 M

UT 8

UT 13

BLDG N

UT 1

BLDG Q

UT 1

UT 2 UT 1

U
T

 2
0

U
T

 1

UNITS 1 &
 2

HIDALGO CANAL COMPANY SUBDIVISION

RETIR
EE H

AVEN

1

#38

TEX-MART

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
'S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 B
LO

C
K

 3
CENTRAL MARKET

TANYA INDUSTRIAL

SUBDIVISION

WAREHOUSE

KINGDOM

SUBD

13

6

5

4

7

10

4

14

3

2

1

5

6

12

9

11

11

13

12

14

LOT 1

30

4

28

29

S
 O

LD
 1

0T
H

 S
T

10
TH S

T

12
T

H
 S

T

10
T

H
 S

T

11TH ST

11TH ST

WANDA

VANESSA AVE

ZELDA AVE

H
C

W
ID

 #
3 

M
A

IN
 C

A
N

A
L 12

T
H

 S
T

HIGHWAY (F.M. 1016)

TANYA  AVE

F.M. 1016

BANKER FLOODWAY

WEST MILITARY HIGHWAY

-03
63.4AC

QOT, INC

-01
4.52ACROBSAND LLC

-00
4.08ACROBSAND LLC

1105

1016

1108

1101

1107

-12
-10

1017
1021

1101

1109

1013

1000
1004

1008
1012

1001
1005

-04

-05 -06

-02
-03 -07

5500

-01
6400

1001

1006

5700

1013

1012

1007

1019

1018

5700

1100

1106

6500

6448

6444

6440

-04
6416

-106416REAR

631
2

63
08

6 3
04

6300

-03
6301-08

6307

6344

6340

-07
6345

-05

6325

6316

6332

6336

6328

6324

6 320

-06

633
3

6436

6417

64
12

641
6

6
4 0

8
640

4

6400

-02
6400

6307

6313

6319

6352

6348

6213

6217

6301

6201

6200

1112

6206

6208

6210

1111

6207

1020

6505

6501

1100
1104

6432

6428

6420

6424

6401

6405

6409

6413

6500

6412

6416

6504

6508

6312

6218

6300

6306

6318

6324

6212

1009

1113

-05
103.38AC
QOT, INC

-00
18.68ACTAVAMASO, INC

-01
6.10ACTAVAMASO, INC

6512

6516

6520

6509

6513

6517

1108

1117

-02
13.63AC
T 5, INC

-09
4.46AC

T 5, INC

6420

6400

6404

6408

H
08

5 0
-0

0-
00

3
- 0

02
8

-0
4

1

97 83

82

80

76

78

96

9579

81

75

31 29

41

36384042

39 37

44
47

45

58

56

54

49

52

48

28

3234 30

3335

77

74

72

70

73

71

69

63

68

67

66

14

15
65

61

51

59

57

55

53

50

62

64

60

46

43

 LOCATION 





SUBDIVISION NAME:   MCALLEN SOUTH INDUSTRIAL PARK

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Military Highway (F.M. 1016): 15 ft. dedication for 75 ft. ROW from centerline required for 150 
ft. total ROW 
Paving: 65 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Engineer has submitted a Variance request to maintain existing 120 ft. of right of way and 
not provide 15 ft. of additional dedication for 75 ft. from centerline for 150 ft. total right of way 
for Military Highway. Proposing 15 ft. U.E in lieu of the R.O.W dedication.

Non-compliance

South16th Street and South Main Street : 70 ft. ROW 
Paving: 44 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides

Applied

Durango Avenue: 70 ft. ROW 
Paving: 44 ft.   Curb & gutter: both sides

Applied

* 1200 ft. Block Length
**Engineer submitted a variance request on March 26, 2021 asking to allow a block measuring 
1,500 ft. in length.
***Variance to block length requirement approved by Planning and Zoning Board at the 
meeting of April 6, 2021 and City Commission on April 26, 2021.

Complete

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 30  Paving: 30 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
** Previous plat provided a 30 ft. service drive along the east boundary which connected with 
Durango Avenue. Revised plat submitted February 8th,2022 no longer shows the service 
drive.
*** A note on the plat will indicate that a paved private service drive easement will be 
established at time of site plan reviews.
****Finalize plat note regarding alley/service drive prior to final.

Applied

SETBACKS

* Front:  Military Highway: Initially plat proposed 75 ft. 

- South 16th Street: Initially plat proposed 35 ft. 

** Finalize setbacks prior to final, including South Main Street. Once finalized plat note should 
include or greater for easements or approved site plan .

Non-compliance

* Rear: Initially proposed 30 ft. or greater for easement.
** Finalize setbacks prior to final, once finalized plat note should include or greater for 
easements or approved site plan .

Non-compliance

* Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance.
** Finalize setbacks prior to final, once finalized plat note should include or greater for 
easements or approved site plan.

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/14/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/14/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2020-0051



* Corner side (Military Highway): Initially plat proposed Side -Military Highway 75 ft. 
** Finalize setbacks prior to final, once finalized plat note should include or greater for 
easements or approved site plan .

Non-compliance

* Garage NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Military Highway as per Engineering Department. 
**Revise plat as noted above
***Engineer submitted a variance request letter to not provide sidewalks along South 16th 
Street and Durango Avenue, to be reviewed at the P&Z meeting of April 6, 2021.
****Planning and Zoning Board approved a variance to not provide sidewalks along South 16th 
Street and Durango Avenue subject to prohibit street parking on both sides of the streets at 
their April 6, 2021 meeting. City Commission approved variance on the April 26, 2021 meeting 
subject to the conditions recommended by Planning and Zoning Board.
****Revised plat submitted February 8th,2022; Variance submittal required for sidewalk 
requirements for South Main Street(not part of original request) if proposing to not include 
sidewalks along interior streets.

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and other Development Departments prior to 
building permit issuance.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

* Common Areas, any private streets, service drives, etc. must be maintained by the lot 
owners and not the City of McAllen

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirments per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area Compliance

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/14/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2020-0051



ZONING/CUP

* Existing: I-1 (Light Industrial District)  Proposed: I-1 (Light Industrial District) Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee NA

* Park Fee of $700 per dwelling unit/lot to be paid prior to recording NA

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation and TIA approved. TBD

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation and TIA approved. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City's Access Management Policy
**Site plan will be reviewed by Development Departments prior to building permit issuance. 
***Provide revised Master Plan for review prior to final approval 
****A portion of the west area of McAllen South Industrial Park was part of T5 Industrial Park 
Subdivision -application submitted: November, 2007- which was never recorded.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN REVISED 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, AND DEDICATION OF THE 
REQUIRED R.O.W FOR MILITARY HIGHWAY.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/14/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2020-0051









PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

SUBDIVISION

LOT 1

LOT 1A

PROPOSED NOLANA

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T

 1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

H
O

PS A
T

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

LO
T 

2

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

LO
T 

1

JA
C

K
 IN

 T
H

E
 B

O
X

 #
39

71

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
T

A
R

B
U

C
K

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

BRYN-MAR TERRACE

29TH PLACE

GARDENIA TERRACE

UNIT NO. 3

SUBDIVISION

(HOIT)

VALLEY

SUBD

NOLANA  CROSSING

SUBDIVISION

SHO
PS A

T N
O

LA
NA L

O
T 1

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

ROOTHROAD SUBDIVISION

ASIAN

P
H

A
S

E
 1

SUB'D

MCAULIFFE ELEMENTRYSCHOOL M.I.S.D

1

70

5251
69

119

2

6
7

LO
T 1

1

8
9 10

D
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

P
O

N
D

L
O

T
 1

LO
T

 1

3

4

5

1

11

6160
41 42118

110

111

2 3A

4
5

6

7

8A

1

3

110
9089102

105

29
T

H
 S

T

29
T

H
 S

T

JONQUIL  AV

NOLANA AVE

27
 1

/2
 S

T

HIBISCUS AVE

27
T

H
  S

T

IRIS  AV

29
T

H
 L

N

IRIS AV.

30
T

H
 S

T

31
S

T
 S

T

29
T

H
 S

T

28
 1

/2
 S

T

L1300-00-000-0119-04

3612

3999

SOCCER FIELD

39

67

44

1

43

10

55

18

25
27

2629
30

56

10

112

4

 LOCATION 



LOT 1
LOT 1A

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”
“ ”

“ ”
“ ”

“ ”
“ ”

“ ”

N

S

E
W

NOLANA LOOP

(120.0 FT. RIGHT OF WAY)

N
O

R
T

H
 
2

9
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
-
 
R

O
O

T
H

 
R

O
A

D

(
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

 
V

A
R

I
E

S
)

NOLANA LOOP

(120.0 FT. RIGHT OF WAY)

N
O

R
T

H
 
2

9
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
-
 
R

O
O

T
H

 
R

O
A

D

(
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

 
V

A
R

I
E

S
)

N

S

E
W

BMBM

N

S

EW



SUBDIVISION NAME:   ASIAN VALLEY LOTS 1A & 1B SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Nolana Ave.: 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW 
Paving: 65 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

North 29th Street: 10 ft. dedication for 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. ROW 
Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides 
**Provide existing ROW from centerline and total ROW and indicate document number as 
needed prior to final 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.   Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
***Minimum 24 ft. wide paved private access easement proposed on plat. 
***Separate instrument/document and application will be required for the abandonment of the 
24 ft. cross access easement running N/S on west lot prior to final. 
***Clarify if proposed 24 ft. access easement running E/W on east lot will extend to west lot or 
dead end prior to final 
***Clarify if proposed 40 ft. access easement on the south between both lots will loop to the 
north prior to final 
***Revise plat #11 to indicate accesses easements will be maintained by lot owners and not 
City of McAllen prior to final 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/6/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/06/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0027



SETBACKS

* Front: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or in line with 
existing structures, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. 
***Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or in line with 
existing structures, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. 
***Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or in line with 
existing structures, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. 
***Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or in line with 
existing structures, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. 
***Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. 29th Street and Nolana Avenue. 
***Sidewalk requirement may be increased to 5 ft. by Engineering Department 
****Plat note #9 must be revised as shown above and once finalized prior to final  
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
***Please add note as shown above on plat prior to final
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses 
***Please add note as shown above on plat prior to final
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along 
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/06/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0027



* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.
**Clarify plat note #11 shown on initial plat submittal, prior to final.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording NA

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Please revise plat showing vacate on the left and proposed plat in the center
**Lot line boundaries between both existing subdivisions on vacate section should be bold to 
identify both subdivisions 
**Please revise name of the replat subdivision to Asian Valley Lots 1A & 1B
******Plat being vacated due to original “Asian Valley Subdivision Lot 1” and "29th Place 
Subdivision" based on revisions/removal of existing plat notes.
******As vacate-replat is being processed/reviewed additional notes/requirements may be 
applicable prior to final.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/06/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0027



RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITES & DRAINAGE 
APPROVAL.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/06/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0027



PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

LO
T 1

LO
T 1

LO
T 1LO

T 1

LO
T 1LO

T 1

LO
T 1

LO
T 1LO

T 1

LO
T 1A

LO
T 1A

LO
T 1ALO

T 1A

LO
T 1ALO

T 1A

LO
T 1A

LO
T 1A

LO
T 1A

PROPOSED NOLANA

PROPOSED NOLANA

PROPOSED NOLANA

PROPOSED NOLANA

PROPOSED NOLANA

PROPOSED NOLANA

PROPOSED NOLANA

PROPOSED NOLANA

PROPOSED NOLANA

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

CROSSING LOT3A SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1
LO

T
 1

LO
T

 1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS 

AT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS 

AT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS 

AT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS 

AT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS 

AT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS 

AT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS 

AT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS 

AT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS 

AT

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

N
O

LA
N

A 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

LO
T 

2
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

2
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

2
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

2
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

2

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

PRO
PO

SED C
AP N

O
LA

NA

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

STO
RAG

E L
LC

 S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1

JA
C

K
 IN

 T
H

E
 B

O
X

 #
39

71

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
T

A
R

B
U

C
K

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

BRYN-MAR TERRACE

29TH PLACE

GARDENIA TERRACE

UNIT NO. 3

SUBDIVISION

(HOIT)

VALLEY

SUBD

NOLANA  CROSSING

SUBDIVISION

SHO
PS A

T N
O

LA
NA L

O
T 1

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

ROOTHROAD SUBDIVISION

ASIAN

P
H

A
S

E
 1

SUB'D

MCAULIFFE ELEMENTRYSCHOOL M.I.S.D

1

70

5251
69

119

2

6
7

LO
T 1

1

8
9 10

D
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

P
O

N
D

L
O

T
 1

LO
T

 1

2

3

4

5

1

11

6160
41 42118

110

111

2 3A

4
5

6

7

8A

1

3

39

67

44

1

43

11

10

55

18

25
27

2629
30

56

10

112 110
105

29
T

H
 S

T

29
T

H
 S

T

JONQUIL  AV

NOLANA AVE

27
 1

/2
 S

T

HIBISCUS AVE

27
T

H
  S

T

IRIS  AV

29
T

H
 L

N

IRIS AV.

30
T

H
 S

T

31
S

T
 S

T

29
T

H
 S

T

28
 1

/2
 S

T

L1300-00-000-0119-04

3612

3999

CITY OF MCALLENSOCCER FIELD

4

 LOCATION 











P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. 
B

E
A

U
T

Y
 &

 B
A

R
R

E
R

A
 P

LA
Z

A
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

NLO
T

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC
WORKS SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

4.21AC

SERVICE

4924

GREG AUTO

-00

-02

-08

-00
-32

-07

A
C

R
E

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

N
N

Y
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

H
.C

.I.
D

. #
1

P
R

ID
E

TITO'S

SUBD.
N

O
R

A
'S

 S
U

B
D

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

D
U

A
R

T
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

B
A

R
R

E
R

A

LA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
M

D
 S

U
B

D

V
E

N
T

A
N

A

D
E

L 
S

O
L

V
E

N
T

A
N

A
 D

E
L 

S
O

L

CITY OF McALLENMAINTENANCEFACILITY

24
5

50

51

8

9

118

137

LO
T

 1

63

64

65

127

338

60

67
68

61

55

54

137

114108

82

147

12781

83

84

95

96

39
40

69

78

100

328

103

74 75

128

148

35 34

70

318

101

61

105

106
110

31
48

BUDDY OWENS BLVD

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

O
A

D

48
T

H
 S

T

N
 4

7t
h 

S
T

VIOLET AVE.

N
 4

8T
H

 S
T

WISTERIA AVE.

WATER LILY

KINGDOM

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

WISTERIA AVE

AVE

N
. 4

2N
D

 S
T

.

N
. 4

2N
D

 L
N

.

N
. 4

3R
D

 S
T

.

PERIWINKLE AVE

PETUNIA AVE

PRIMROSE AVE

-05

-04

-05
4201

-06

-01
4336

-30
4301

-25
4321

-20
4313

-04
4800

E
L 

T
O

R
O

A
U

T
O

 M
E

C
H

.

4313
4309

-10

-12

-14

4613

-37
4317

44
1

2

44
2

0

4625

-20

-65
TR11

-38

RADIO SHOP

-15
4329

-00
4320

4721

4809

-22

-05
4300

-10
4328

-00
TR5

4601

-20
TR6

-25
4509

45
0

0

45
1

2

45
1

8

45
2

4

-23

-24

-40
4505
TR9

-10
TR10
4421

-23

-17

-17

-66

-32
4613

-15
TR3

-18

-38

-01

-35

-36

-57
4701
TR3

-57
4701
TR3

4701

-30

-21

-22

-31

-70

-68

48
00

243

244

242

L
O

T
 1

LOT "A"

 LOCATION 

4





SUBDIVISION NAME:   MATERIALES RIO GRANDE SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Buddy Owens Blvd.: 10 ft. dedication required for 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW  
Paving: by the state  Curb & gutter: by the state
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

N. 45th Street on west boundary: 25 ft. dedication from centerline for future 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft.* Curb & gutter: both sides
**Engineer submitted variance application on April 4, 2022, to not dedicate the 25 ft. ROW 
requirement for future N. 45th Street
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
***Cul-de-Sac is required at the south end of property for N. 45th Street with a minimum of 96 
ft. paving diameter face to face and approximately 10 ft. ROW back of curb.
***If cul-de-sac exceeds the 600 ft. length requirement and variance is requested, paving 
requirement subject to increase to 40 ft.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Non-compliance

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.   Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Proposing: Front: 60 ft. or greater for approved site plan, or easement, or in line with existing 
structure
***Please revise plat note #1 as shown above without the word proposing prior to final 
***Clarify note #1 regarding front setback prior to final  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site plan or 
easements
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

* Sides: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for approved site plan or 
easements
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/13/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0026



* Corner _____________
***To be established if street on west side is required, prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage __________
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Buddy Owens Blvd. 
**5 ft. sidewalk might be required on Buddy Owens Blvd. by Engineering Department, will be 
finalized prior to final. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

*  6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
or industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses
**Variance to the buffer requirement approved by Zoning Board of Adjustment & Appeal on 
February 02, 2011 & September 19, 2012 applies.
**Wording for plat note #7 will be finalized prior to recording.   
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along 
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
****Please remove plat note #8 since only internal review is required and it is not needed as a 
plat note.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0026



LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-4  Proposed: C-4 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording NA

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, COMPLIANCE WITH STREET 
REQUIREMENT FOR N. 45TH STREET AND DISAPPROVAL OF THE VARIANCE 
REQUEST.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0026



4.21AC

SERVICE

4924

GREG AUTO

Z

-00

-02

-08

-00
-32

-07

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
.A

. B
E

A
U

T
Y

 &
 B

A
R

R
E

R
A

 P
LA

Z
A

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
NL

O
T

 1
L

O
T

 1
L

O
T

 1
L

O
T

 1
L

O
T

 1
L

O
T

 1
L

O
T

 1
L

O
T

 1
L

O
T

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
E

S
 R

IO
 G

R
A

N
D

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 O

LV
E

R
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 O

LV
E

R
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 O

LV
E

R
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 O

LV
E

R
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC

PROPOSED MCALLEN PUBLIC
WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION

WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION

WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION
WORKS SUBDIVISION

WORKS SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
C

R
E

S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

N
N

Y
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

H
.C

.I.
D

. #
1

P
R

ID
E

TITO'S

SUBD.

N
O

R
A

'S
 S

U
B

D

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

D
U

A
R

T
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

B
A

R
R

E
R

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
M

D
 S

U
B

D

V
E

N
T

A
N

A

D
E

L 
S

O
L

CITY OF McALLENMAINTENANCEFACILITY

24
5

50

51

8

9

LO
T

 1

64

127

338

60

67
68

61

55

54

138

137

147

12781

83

84

95

96

39
40

69

78

100

328

103

74 75

128

148

70

318

146

111

101

61

60

105

106
110

115

31
48

49

243

244

242

L
O

T
 1

LOT "A"

BUDDY OWENS BLVD

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

O
A

D

48
T

H
 S

T

N
 4

7t
h 

S
T

VIOLET AVE.

N
 4

8T
H

 S
T

N
 4

7t
h 

S
T

R
E

E
T

WISTERIA AVE.

WATER LILY

KINGDOM

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

WISTERIA AVE

N
 4

5t
h 

LA
N

E

AVE

N
. 4

2N
D

 S
T

.

N
. 4

3R
D

 S
T

.

PERIWINKLE AVE

PETUNIA AVE

PRIMROSE AVE

-05

-05
4201

-06

-01
4336

-30
4301

-25
4321

-20
4313

-04
4800

E
L 

T
O

R
O

A
U

T
O

 M
E

C
H

.

4313
4309

-10

-12

-14

4613

-37
4317

44
1

2

44
2

0

4625
-20

-65
TR11

-38

RADIO SHOP

-15
4329

-00
4320

4721

4809

-22

-05
4300

-10
4328

-00
TR5

4601

-20
TR6

-25
4509

45
0

0

45
1

2

45
1

8

45
2

4

-23

-24

-40
4505
TR9

-10
TR10
4421

-23

-17

-17

-66

-32
4613

-15
TR3

-18

-38

-01

-35

-36

-57
4701
TR3

-57
4701
TR3

4701

-30

-21

-22

-31

-70

-68

48
00

-8
2

4721

4

 LOCATION 







Lot

3

Lot

4

Lot

5

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 Y
A

LE
 C

O
R

N
E

R

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)Lot

2

COMMON

AREA - E

Lot

1

F
R

E
D

D
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
H

A
S

E
 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

LO
T

 1

S
U

B

LA
S

 T
O

R
R

E
S

P
A

LM
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

LOT 1

TRIPLE "B" MOBILE PARK II

TRIPLE "B" MOBILE PARKSUBDIVISION

5

4

2

10
T

H
  S

T

YALE AVE

FREDDY GONZALEZ DR

N
  1

3T
H

   
S

T

12
T

H
  S

T

FREDDY GONZALEZ RD-08
1101

-07
1001

-00

33

22

18

24

31

32

15

1

70

95

84

90

71

78

 LOCATION 

4





SUBDIVISION NAME:   YALE CORNER

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. 10th Street: 10 ft. dedication for 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW 
Paving: by the state  Curb & gutter: by the state
***Provide existing ROW from centerline and total ROW and indicate document number as 
needed prior to final
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

E/W Street on north boundary: 60 ft. ROW 
Paving: 40 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
***Staff reviewing street requirement on north boundary lot line, finalize prior to final. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Yale Avenue: 50 ft. to 170 ft. ROW  
Paving: Approximately existing 37 ft. to 52 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides
***Provide existing ROW from centerline and total ROW and indicate document number as 
needed prior to final
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.    Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/13/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0030



SETBACKS

* Front: Proposing: 60 ft. or greater for easements, or approved site plan, or inline with existing 
structures, which ever is greater. 
***Clarify plat note #1 regarding proposed 60 ft. front setback prior to final 
***Please revise plat note #1 as shown above without the word proposing prior to final
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

TBD

* Rear: Proposing: 10 ft. or greater for easements, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. 

**Setback will be finalized once alley/service drive is established prior to final
**Clarify rear setback proposed prior to final 
***Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

TBD

* Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or approved site 
plan, which ever is greater. 
***Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements, or approved site plan, which ever is greater. 
**Setback will be finalized once alley/service drive is established prior to final
***Please revise plat note #1 as shown above prior to final
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

TBD

* Garage 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. 10th Street and Yale Avenue
**5 ft. sidewalk might be required on N. 10th Street and Yale Avenue by Engineering 
Department, will be finalized prior to final. 
***Please revise plat note #5 as shown above prior to final 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along 
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0030



* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Please provide property dimensions for each lot on plat to assure compliance prior to final 
**Please clarify use of lot 5 prior to final  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3  Proposed: C-3
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording NA

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
**Please submit ownership map to determine that no properties are landlock. 
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN REVISED 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES, AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVAL.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/13/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0030



P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 Y

A
LE

 C
O

R
N

E
R

P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 Y

A
LE

 C
O

R
N

E
R

P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 Y

A
LE

 C
O

R
N

E
R

P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 Y

A
LE

 C
O

R
N

E
R

P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 Y

A
LE

 C
O

R
N

E
R

P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 Y

A
LE

 C
O

R
N

E
R

P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 Y

A
LE

 C
O

R
N

E
R

P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 Y

A
LE

 C
O

R
N

E
R

P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 Y

A
LE

 C
O

R
N

E
R

S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

(R
EV

IS
ED

)

F
R

E
D

D
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
H

A
S

E
 1

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

LO
T

 1

S
U

B

LA
S

 T
O

R
R

E
S

P
A

LM
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

LOT 1

TRIPLE "B" MOBILE PARK II

TRIPLE "B" MOBILE PARKSUBDIVISION

5

4

33

22

18

24

31

32

15

1

70

95

84

90

71

78 10
T

H
  S

T

YALE AVE

FREDDY GONZALEZ DR

N
  1

3T
H

   
S

T

12
T

H
  S

T

FREDDY GONZALEZ RD

10801

-08
1101

-07
1001

-00

 LOCATION 

4









TRES LAGO

PHASE 2

AT

SUBDIVISION

ESTANCIA

PROPOSED

THE SHOPS

TRES LAGOS

SUBDIVISION

AT

PHASE 2

ANNE L. MAGEEELEMENTARYSCHOOL

ECISD # 50
SUBD

ESTANCIA

TRES

LAGOS

SUBD

AT

AT     
     

    T
RES     

     
     

  LAGOS

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

SUBDIVISION

P
H

A
S

E
 2

ENSENADA 

AT

TRES LAGOS

SUBD

PHASE 2

PHASE 2

P
H

A
S

E
 2

19

CA7

79

28

12

18

17

19
25

34

31

CA5
NO  12

LOT 2

CA1

12

37

18

40

50

4

5

7

CA4

COMMON
AREA 3

47

62

48

38
43

41

49

37

C
O

M
M

O
N

  
 A

R
E

A
  

 N
O

  3

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 4

74123 12256
57

55 53

52

75

78

1

4

8

CA2

45

68 69

22

25

26

30

31

34

46

COMMON
AREA 2

1

16

CA6

CA5

133

145

146

161

24

56

3555

53

COMMON
AREA
NO 1

138

139

EST BALMORHEA WAY

E
S

T
A

N
C

IA
   

P
K

W
Y

ANCIA
P

K

COUNTRY MEADOWS NORTH DR.

COUNTRY MEADOWSWEST DR

N
 W

A
R

E
 R

D

RUSSELL ROAD

W
Y

W
A

R
E

 R
D

   
(F

M
 2

22
0)

TR
ES

LAGOS

BLVD

DA

EN

DOLN

LN

CAD

A
V

E

SE NA

WY

E
S

TA
N

PK

CIA

E
N

CAD DO

S
E

N
A

D
A

A
V

E

ROGERS RD

14100

15112

3420  ROGERS  RD

 LOCATION 



11
0.

00
'

COMMON ACCESS, PARKING &
UTILITY EASEMENT

(4.027 ACRES)

& UTILITY EASE.
18,219 S.F.
0.418 ACRES

(F
U

TU
R

E)
 N

. W
AR

E 
R

O
AD

 

ESTANCIA AT TRES LAGOS

SUBDIVISION

W
AR

E 
R

O
AD

 (F
.M

. 2
22

0)

C L
TRES LAGOS

BOULEVARD

CL

N 81° 30' 13" W171.79'

C2

C3

C4

S 28° 21' 54" E
33.17'

N 55° 52' 27" E

787.15'

N 37
° 1

1' 
53

" E

31
2.3

8'

C
1

S 
08

° 2
9'

 4
7"

 W
47

1.
43

'

L7

(F
.M

. 2
22

0)

ES
TA

NC
IA

PA
RK

W
AY

EN
SE

N
AD

A
AV

EN
U

E

ENSENADAAVENUE

ENSENADA AT TRES LAGOS SUBDIVISION

N:16649688.2544
E:1067555.1705

N:16648434.6747
E:1067481.8591

N:16648997.8294
E:1066714.7060

C24

L8

C28

COMMUNITY CENTER
AT TRES LAGOS

3

2

1

6

5

4

C7

C29

C
5

C6

126.12'

S60° 14' 43"E

L9

C26

C25

94.04'
N50° 3

6' 58"E

C20

C19

C18

75.54'
N28° 21' 16"W

C
23

C22

C21

C13

C1213
9.9

6'

S47
° 1

7' 
30

"W

C16

L6
C15

L5 C14

C
10

C11

12
5.5

6'

S47
° 3

5' 
53

"W

L4

C17

C
9

S08° 29' 47"W
246.13'

L1

S12° 15' 26"W
175.61'

12
1

12
1

12
0

12
1

122

12
1

COMMON AREA 2

L3

30
.0

0'

C30

C
27

L2

28.39'

56
.6

6'

79
.4

7'

10.00'

80.79'
S29° 17' 08"E

8.19'

33.70'

6.87'

96.77'

C
8

(S
EE

 N
O

TE
 1

3)

(SEE NOTE 13)

BOUNDARY Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

Length

790.05'

748.15'

118.65'

44.64'

Radius

2,750.00'

750.00'

350.00'

325.00'

Delta

016° 27' 38"

057° 09' 17"

019° 25' 22"

007° 52' 13"

Chord Direction

S0° 15' 58"W'

N52° 55' 22"W'

N34° 03' 24"W'

N34° 58' 43"E'

Chord Length

787.33'

717.52'

118.08'

44.61'

Tangent

397.76

408.53

59.90

22.36

LOT Curve Table

Curve #

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

Length

111.47'

219.76'

405.99'

43.68'

215.17'

79.52'

33.39'

119.29'

85.57'

34.80'

95.26'

93.23'

147.45'

88.15'

231.29'

12.93'

188.83'

93.55'

224.84'

138.47'

275.91'

213.12'

90.46'

484.72'

45.01'

218.42'

Radius

250.00'

246.22'

270.27'

270.27'

226.39'

100.00'

100.00'

255.45'

255.45'

25.00'

125.00'

212.77'

198.63'

780.00'

780.00'

780.00'

182.00'

38.20'

225.59'

720.00'

720.00'

202.35'

205.00'

750.00'

750.00'

750.00'

Delta

025° 32' 51"

051° 08' 15"

086° 04' 04"

009° 15' 33"

054° 27' 27"

045° 33' 34"

019° 07' 51"

026° 45' 24"

019° 11' 33"

079° 45' 20"

043° 39' 58"

025° 06' 18"

042° 31' 52"

006° 28' 29"

016° 59' 24"

000° 56' 59"

059° 26' 46"

140° 19' 59"

057° 06' 20"

011° 01' 08"

021° 57' 23"

060° 20' 48"

025° 17' 02"

037° 01' 48"

003° 26' 19"

016° 41' 10"

Chord Direction

N15° 00' 34"E'

N59° 21' 46"E'

N63° 02' 07"E'

N15° 22' 19"E'

N7° 33' 35"E'

N14° 16' 59"W'

N46° 37' 42"W'

S42° 48' 56"E'

S19° 50' 27"E'

N50° 07' 20"W'

S68° 10' 01"W'

N75° 53' 27"W'

N41° 55' 38"W'

N49° 34' 17"E'

N61° 18' 13"E'

N70° 16' 24"E'

S41° 01' 31"W'

N81° 28' 07"E'

S6° 59' 00"W'

N33° 52' 28"W'

S50° 21' 43"E'

S53° 11' 10"E'

N15° 08' 28"E'

N42° 51' 37"W'

S63° 05' 41"E'

S73° 09' 25"E'

Chord Length

110.55'

212.54'

368.88'

43.63'

207.16'

77.44'

33.23'

118.21'

85.17'

32.06'

92.98'

92.48'

144.08'

88.10'

230.45'

12.93'

180.47'

71.86'

215.65'

138.25'

274.23'

203.41'

89.73'

476.33'

45.01'

217.65'

Tangent

56.68

117.81

252.33

21.89

116.49

41.99

16.85

60.75

43.19

20.89

50.08

47.37

77.31

44.12

116.50

6.46

103.91

105.90

122.75

69.45

139.67

117.64

45.98

251.17

22.51

109.99

Lot Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

Length

51.33'

16.70'

38.71'

19.99'

13.78'

15.76'

63.30'

93.61'

18.97'

Direction

N27° 47' 00"E

N27° 47' 00"E

S27° 47' 00"W

S66° 39' 15"W

S90° 00' 00"W

S46° 20' 02"W

N28° 21' 54"W

N28° 21' 54"W

S64° 34' 54"W

Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

SQ, FT,

41296.97

26921.94

42903.44

32469.53

19456.36

28392.29

Area

0.948

0.618

0.985

0.745

0.447

0.652

SCALE:

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R
 T

EX
AS

 S
TA

TE

PL
AN

E 
G

R
ID

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 N

AD
 8

3

TE
XA

S 
SO

U
TH

 4
20

5 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

PE
R

 N
AV

D
 8

8 
(G

EO
ID

 2
01

2B
)

1 INCH = 100 FEET

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

THE SHOPS AT TRES LAGOS
A SUBDIVISION OF 14.077 ACRES

OUT OF SECTION 232, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY
ACCORDING TO THE PATENT ISSUED BY THE STATE OF TEXAS,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 4, PAGES 142-143, H.C.D.R.,
CITY OF McALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

FOUND # 4 REBAR

LEGEND & ABBREVIATIONS

P.O.B - POINT OF BEGINNING
N.T.S. - NOT TO SCALE
H.C.O.R. - HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS

H.C.D.D. - HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT
R.O.W.  - RIGHT-OF-WAY

S.F.   - SQUARE FEET

        - CENTER LINECL

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

N.E. COR. - NORTHEAST CORNER

LOCATION MAP

SITE

1' 
T.E.

Prop
ert

y L
ine

N.T.S.

20' U.E.

DETAIL "A"

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" UNSHADED ON FEMA'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP. AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN . PERTAINS TO COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 480334 0325 D,
MAP REVISED: JUNE 06, 2000

2. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB MEASURED AT CENTER OF LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:

     FRONT:      0 FEET

     REAR:   IN ACCORDANCE WITH ZONING ORDINANCES, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN.

     SIDES:  IN ACCORDANCE WITH ZONING ORDINANCES, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN.

4. REQUIRED DETENTION FOR STORM SEWER RUNOFF PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT SHALL BE 59,121 CUBIC FEET. DETENTION WILL BE PROVIDED WITHIN THE DRAIN DITCH LOCATED SOUTH OF THIS PROPERTY
AS APPROVED BY THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

5. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK: NUMBER MC23, TOP OF 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-14" BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP. LOCATED AT NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF FM 2220 AND FM 1925, GEODETIC
G.P.S. TEXAS STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 TEXAS SOUTH 4205 ELEVATION PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 1999) N=16652949.4951, E=1067206.2941, ELEV.=128.79

6. NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED TO BE BUILT OVER EASEMENTS.

7. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

8. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES, AND ALONG N. WARE ROAD AND TRES LAGOS BLVD.

9. AN ENGINEERING DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF McALLEN IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT.

10. PRIVATE TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT: DECLARANT RESERVES A TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT FOR PRIVATE USE FOR TECHNOLOGY UTILITIES, INCLUDING ALL CABLE, FIBER OR OTHER TRANSPORT
MEDIA FOR TECHNOLOGY SERVICES.

11. TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND RESERVATION OF TECHNOLOGY EASEMENTS DATED AUGUST 13, 2015, FILED NOVEMBER 25, 2015, BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS CORPORATION, INC., TO M.L. RHODES LTD. A TEXAS
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP RECORDED UNDER CLERK'S FILE NO. 2665226, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. EASEMENT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN SAID DOCUMENT IS INCOMPLETE. EASEMENT PERTAINS TO
AND IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE OWNER/RESERVOR. NO WIDTH SPECIFIED FOR EASEMENT. THE ACTUAL EASEMENT BOUNDARY IS NOT DESCRIBED, BUT IS WITHIN THE EASEMENT PROPERTY WHICH IS INCOMPLETE.
EASEMENT MAY BE REVOKED OR AMENDED BY OWNER/ RESERVOIR AND IS EXCLUSIVE.

12.  UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT NOTES:
· ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS      NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE USE WITHOUT ITS EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL.
· NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITH LINES, POLES, OPEN DITCHES OR OTHER USE

WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CROSSING PERMIT FROM UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT.
· NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, UTILITY POLE, HOLE, WALL, FENCE, DRIVEWAY, OR ROAD WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR EXIST ON ANY DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL

BY IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY UNAUTHORIZED STRUCTURE WITHIN THE EASEMENT BOUNDARY IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE.
· NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A PERMIT FROM UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY CONNECTION NOT

AUTHORIZED BY THE DISTRICT IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE.

13. EASEMENTS AT REAR OF LOTS 4 & 6 ARE OFFSET IN ORDER TO ACCOMADATE BUILDING.

14. 4 FT. SIDEWALK IS EXISTING ALONG TRES LAGOS BLVD.

15. 5 FT. SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON N. WARE ROAD AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.
GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED
UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE
SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

DATE

DATE

CITY SECRETARY

ATTESTED BY:

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  NICHOLAS B. RHODES
KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS
THEREIN  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE   DAY OF 

             20 .

NOTARY PUBLIC, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT
CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY
APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TEXAS

I (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS
THE SHOPS AT TRES LAGOS SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS
SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,
WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS
AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON,
SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE
SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN
EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE
AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

THE SHOPS AT TRES LAGOS, LLC   DATE:
NICHOLAS B. RHODES, MEMBER
200 S. 10TH ST., STE. 1700
McALLEN, TEXAS 78501
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

TRES LAGOS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT HEREBY CERTIFIES AND APPROVES THIS PLAT AND ACCEPTS
RESPONSIBILITIES AND NOTES INDICATED HEREIN.

                         
MIKE RHODES, CHAIRMAN OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
200 S. 10TH ST., STE. 1700
McALLEN, TEXAS 78501
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  MIKE RHODES,  KNOWN TO
ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME 1S SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED
TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN  GIVEN UNDER MY
HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE        DAY OF              20 .

NOTARY PUBLIC, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY:                  R.N.          DATE   07-08-2019

SURVEYED, CHECKED                 DATE                     

FINAL CHECK                                DATE                      

N
. W

AR
E 

R
O

AD
 (F

M
 2

22
0)

RUSSELL

SH
AR

Y

COUNTYCALMA ESTATES
COUNTRY COLONY

EIGHT MILE

EIGHT HALF MILE

1925

2220

(FM 1925)

MONTE CRISTO ROAD

NINE MILE

W
AL

LA
C

E

TRES LAGOS BLVD.

SH
AR

Y 
R

O
AD

IR
R

IG
. C

AN
AL

LAKE

W
AR

E 
(F

M
 2

22
0)

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPELS No. 10096900
PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839
115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

TRES LAGOS BLVD. TO CITYOF MCALLEN,
BY DOCUMENT NUMBER 2736439, H.C.O.R.
SUBJECT TO EASEMENT OF
UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

P.O.B.
N.E. COR. LOT 6
ESTANCIA AT TRES
LAGOS SUBDIVISION

ALL SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE. NO OTHER USE OF THE EASEMENTS IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHARYLAND WATER
SUPPLY CORPORATION.

I, SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY CONDITIONALLY CERTIFY THAT POTABLE WATER SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FOR THE  SHOPS AT TRES LAGOS   SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT CITY OF McALLEN IN HIDALGO
COUNTY, TEXAS, SUBJECT TO THE SUBDIVISION'S POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPER'S DESIGN ENGINEER, ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, AND LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES.

DEVELOPER AND ITS DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT THE ABOVE REFERENCED POTABLE WATER SYSTEM IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT.

__________________________________

SHERILYN DAHLBERG
GENERAL MANAGER
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

Com
mon

 Aea

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 14.077 ACRES OUT OF SECTION 232, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY ACCORDING TO THE PATENT ISSUED BY THE STATE OF TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 4, PAGES 142-143, HIDALGO
COUNTY DEED RECORDS, SAID 14.077 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND [NORTHING: 16649688.2544, EASTING: 1067555.1705] AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 6, ESTANCIA AT TRES LAGOS SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2821590, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, FOR THE NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, ALONG THE FUTURE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. WARE ROAD (F.M. 2220), AND IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 16° 27' 38”, A RADIUS OF 2,750.00 FEET,
AN ARC LENGTH OF 790.05 FEET, A TANGENT OF 397.76 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 00° 15' 58” W A DISTANCE OF 787.33 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE FUTURE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WARE ROAD (F.M.
2220) FOR A POINT OF TANGENCY;

2. THENCE, S 08° 29' 47” W ALONG THE FUTURE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID N. WARE ROAD (F.M. 2220), A DISTANCE OF 471.43 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET [NORTHING: 16648434.6747, EASTING: 1067481.8591]  ON THE
FUTURE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF N. WARE ROAD (F.M. 2220), FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, N 81° 30' 13” W ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TRES LAGOS BOULEVARD (DOCUMENT NUMBER 2736439, H.C.O.R.) A DISTANCE OF 171.79 FEET TO A #4 REBAR SET, FOR THE POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A CURVE
TO THE RIGHT;

4. THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TRES LAGOS BOULEVARD, IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 57° 09' 17”, A RADIUS OF 750.00
FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 748.15 FEET, A TANGENT OF 408.53 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N 52° 55' 22” W A DISTANCE OF 717.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A CURVE TO THE LEFT;

5. THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID TRES LAGOS BOULEVARD, AND IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 19° 25' 22”, A RADIUS OF
350.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 118.65 FEET, A TANGENT OF 59.90 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N 34° 03' 24” W A DISTANCE OF 118.08 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND FOR AN OUTSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

6. THENCE, IN AN NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID ESTANCIA AT TRES LAGOS SUBDIVISION AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ESTANCIA PARKWAY ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07° 52' 13”, A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 44.64 FEET, A TANGENT OF 22.36 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N 34° 58' 43" E A DISTANCE OF 44.61 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND FOR AN
OUTSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

7. THENCE, S 28° 21' 54” E CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID ESTANCIA AT TRES LAGOS SUBDIVISION A DISTANCE OF 33.17 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND [NORTHING: 16648997.8294, EASTING: 1066714.7060] FOR
AN INSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

8. THENCE, N 55° 52' 27” E CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID ESTANCIA AT TRES LAGOS SUBDIVISION A DISTANCE OF 787.15 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THE TRACT;

9. THENCE N 37° 11' 53” E CONTINUING ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID ESTANCIA AT TRES LAGOS SUBDIVISION A DISTANCE OF 312.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 14.077 ACRES OF LAND, MORE
OR LESS.

1' 
T.E.

Prop
ert

y L
ine

N.T.S.

10' U.E.

DETAIL "B"

Com
mon

 Aea

PRESIDENT SECRETARY

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT
ON THIS THE _____ DAY OF ____________________, 20______.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION
TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL BE PLACED UPON UNITED
IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHTS OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF
THIS PLAT DOES NOT RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT THE DISTRICT MAY
HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT.

ATTEST:

U.E.   - UTILITY EASEMENT
D.E.   - DRAINAGE EASEMENT

U.&W.E.   - UTILITY & WALL EASEMENT

DATE

T.E.   - TECHNOLOGY EASEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

LR ER

E
N

FO I CESS I O

D

NG
N S E

AL E
I N

E

MARIO A. REYNA
117368P

STATE XOF TE AS

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

H.C.D.R. - HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS

Y:\Land Development\Commercial\McAllen\19124 - The Shops at Tres Lagos\Autocad files\Shops REVISED-2 drive-thru & dumpster.dwg, 4/13/2022 11:36:18 AM, Reyes

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
COMMON AREA 1 (EXISTING LAKE) 228,126 S.F. 5.237 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2821590 H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
COMMON AREA 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
(0.250 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
COMMON AREA 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
0.470 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
COMMON AREA 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
1.726 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
COMMON AREA 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
0.459 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2821592 H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2822018 H.C.M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
R20'

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
R20'

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
SECTION 231, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY,

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
VOL.4, PG.142-143, H.C.D.R..

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
SCALE:  1" = 2,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
FILED FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
COMMUNITY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
IDEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
TEXAS A&M McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
ESTANCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
ESCONDIDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
ENSENADA

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF  IN THE STATE OF IN THE STATE OF  THE STATE OF THE STATE OF  STATE OF STATE OF  OF OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT. DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                      20 .             DAY OF                                      20 . DAY OF                                      20 .                                       20 . 20 . . MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 117368 STATE OF TEXAS DATE PREPARED: 04/11/22 ENGINEERING JOB # 19139.00   

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
I, ROBERT N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  ROBERT N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO ROBERT N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO  STATE OF TEXAS, DO STATE OF TEXAS, DO  OF TEXAS, DO OF TEXAS, DO  TEXAS, DO TEXAS, DO  DO DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ACTUAL SURVEY MADE  SURVEY MADE SURVEY MADE  MADE MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO  AND THAT THERE ARE NO AND THAT THERE ARE NO  THAT THERE ARE NO THAT THERE ARE NO  THERE ARE NO THERE ARE NO  ARE NO ARE NO  NO NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR  UTILITY LINES OR UTILITY LINES OR  LINES OR LINES OR  OR OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER  AND THAT THE CORNER AND THAT THE CORNER  THAT THE CORNER THAT THE CORNER  THE CORNER THE CORNER  CORNER CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE SHOWN THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE THEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE  IN ACCORDANCE IN ACCORDANCE  ACCORDANCE ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF MISSION, TEXAS.  DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                              20    .             DAY OF                                              20    . DAY OF                                              20    .                                               20    . 20    .     . . ROBERT N. TAMEZ, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 6238 STATE OF TEXAS DATE SURVEYED: 10/09/2021 SURVEY JOB # 21134.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
6238



SUBDIVISION NAME:   THE SHOPS AT TRES LAGOS

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. Ware Road: Dedication for 75 from centerline for 150 ft. ROW
Paving: min. 65 ft. Curb & gutter: both sides
**Clarify if the 35 ft. shown on the plat is additional dedication for the 150 ft. ROW or 
represents something else. The 35 ft. would appear to be the least amount of dedication 
required for N. Ware Road.
**Also, as the road curves westward heading north, there appears to be the need for more 
ROW dedication for the 75 ft. from centerline, 150 ft. ROW. Please clarify, prior to recording.
***The plat references future 150 ft. ROW - clarify, prior to recording.

Applied

Tres Lagos Blvd.: 100 ft. - 190 ft. ROW
Paving: approx. 65 ft. provided with approximately 35 ft. of pavement on either side of the 
boulevards. Curb & gutter: both sides
**Show document number on the plat indicating dedication of the street ROW. prior to 
recording.

Applied

Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____ Applied

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac: Cul-de-sac street length does not apply provided that the 
development uses the "coving method" and emergency access walks/drives are  provided, per 
agreement.

Compliance

* 800 ft. Block Length. Common areas and access walks/drives provided. Compliance

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties.
** Service drive to be finalized as part of the site plan.

Applied

SETBACKS

* Front: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan.
***Engineer submitted a variance application in April 12, 2022, proposing a 0 ft. front setback 
for lots 1-6 along the common area and ensuring that the buildings will not encroach over any 
lot line. As per conversation with engineer, no canopies would encroach over the lot line either. 

****If variance request is approved, please revise plat note #3 to "Front: 0 ft. or greater 
easements or approved site plan.

Non-compliance

* Rear: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan.

Applied

* Sides: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan.

Applied

* Corner: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan.
**Please include plat note prior to recording.

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 4/14/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/14/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2021-0011



* Garage: NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on: City Ordinance will not apply provided a sidewalk 
having at least an adequate width for pedestrian and bike traffic is provided in a plan that is 
sealed by the registered engineer designing the unit of development, per agreement.
**On perimeter streets, minimum 4 ft. sidewalk required on N. Ware Road and Tres Lagos 
Blvd. 
***Sidewalks on N. Ware Road may increase to 5 ft., as per Engineering.
****Note regarding sidewalks needed, prior to recording.

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses, and along N. Ware Road and Tres Lagos Blvd. proposed, finalize 
prior to final.
**Add Plat note prior to recording.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along North Ware Road.
**Plat note needed prior to recording.

Applied

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.must be maintained by the lot owners/PID and not the City of 
McAllen.
*****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Applied

* Common Areas, Private Streets must be maintained by the lot owners and not the City of 
McAllen.
**Plat note needed prior to recording.
*****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Applied

* Public Improvement District (PID) or Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their 
successors and assignees, and not the City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of 
installation and maintenance and other requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision 
Ordinance, including but not limited to common areas and its private streets. Section 110-72 
applies if it's a public subdivision.
**Finalize wording, etc. on the plat prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if subdivision is proposed to be public.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Applied

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/14/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2021-0011



ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-4 Proposed: C-4
**Zoning Ordinance

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets: As proposed, lots fronting a Common Access, parking & utility 
easement - not a street.
**City Commission approved a variance to allow lots to front onto a "Common Access, Parking 
& Utility Easement" instead of a street at their March 9, 2021 meeting.
**Zoning Ordinance: 138-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section. 138-356

Applied

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee: Must be in compliance with agreement. Applied

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording NA

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Traffic Generation has been approved; TIA required. Compliance

* As per Traffic Department, TIA is under review. Required

COMMENTS

Comments: Must comply with City's Access Management Policy.
**License Agreements may be needed for islands, boulevards, etc. within the ROW prior to 
recording.
***Must comply with the Agreement and Public Improvement District (PID) conditions.
****Must comply with Fire Department requirements regarding access drives, etc., prior to 
recording.
***Plat was approved in preliminary form at the P&Z meeting of August 6, 2019.
*****Must comply with Department requirements as applicable prior to recording. Including site 
plan review, maneuverability requirements, traffic flow requirements, fire and public work 
drives, etc.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN REVISED 
FINAL FORM WITH CONDITIONS NOTED AND CLARRIFICATION OF THE VARIANCE 
REQUEST.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

04/14/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2021-0011



TRES LAGOTRES LAGOTRES LAGOTRES LAGOTRES LAGOTRES LAGOTRES LAGOTRES LAGOTRES LAGO

PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2PHASE 2

ATATATATATATATATAT

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

ESTANCIAESTANCIAESTANCIAESTANCIAESTANCIAESTANCIAESTANCIAESTANCIAESTANCIA

PROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSED

THE SHOPSTHE SHOPSTHE SHOPSTHE SHOPSTHE SHOPSTHE SHOPSTHE SHOPSTHE SHOPSTHE SHOPS

TRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOSTRES LAGOS

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

ATATATATATATATATAT

PHASE 2

ANNE L. MAGEEELEMENTARYSCHOOL

ECISD # 50
SUBD

ESTANCIA

TRES

LAGOS

SUBD

AT

AT     
     

    T
RES     

     
     

  LAGOS

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

SUBDIVISION

P
H

A
S

E
 2

ENSENADA 

AT

TRES LAGOS

SUBD

PHASE 2

PHASE 2

P
H

A
SE

 2

19

CA7

79

28

12

18

17

19
25

34

31

CA5
NO  12

AREA

8586

LOT 2

CA1

12

37

18

40

50

4

5

7

CA4

COMMON
AREA 3

47

62

48

38
43

41

49

37

C
O

M
M

O
N

  
 A

R
E

A
  

 N
O

  3

C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

E
A

 4

106

74123 122
10756

57

55 53

52

75

78

1

4

8

CA2

45

68 69

22

25

26

30

31

34

46

COMMON
AREA 2

1

16

CA6

CA5

120

132
133

145

146

147

CA8

161

24

56

3555

53

COMMON
AREA
NO 1

138

139

EST BALMORHEA WAY

E
S

T
A

N
C

IA
   

P
K

W
Y

ANCIA
P

K

COUNTRY MEADOWS NORTH DR.

COUNTRY MEADOWSWEST DR

N
 W

A
R

E
 R

D

RUSSELL ROAD

W
Y

W
A

R
E

 R
D

   
(F

M
 2

22
0)

TR
ES

LAGOS
BLVD

DA

EN

DOLN

LN

CAD

A
V

E

SENA
CIR

WY

BLVD

E
S

TA
N

PK

CIA

DR

E
N

CADDO

S
E

N
A

D
A

A
V

E

ROGERS RD

14100

15112

3420  ROGERS  RD

 LOCATION 



 

Planning 

Department 

Memo 

 

TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission 

FROM  Edgar I. Garcia, AICP, CNU-A, CPM 

DATE:  April 1, 2022 

SUBJECT: City Commission Actions on April 11, 2022 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 

1. Request of Kickin Axes, for one year, for a bar (social club) at Lot A & west 75 ft of Lots A, 

B, & C, Block 14, Primrose Terrace Unit No. 7; 1017 Shasta Ave 

 Planning and Zoning Commission disapproved with favorable recommendation 

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 

2. Request of J. Muniz Construction, for life of the use, for a guest house, Lot 4, The Estates at 

Orangewood North Subdivision; 308 Frontera Rd 

 Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval for life of the use 

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 

3. Request of Oak Texas Bar & Grill, for one year, for a bar at Lot 1 Valeria Subdivision; 7001 

N 10th St 

 Planning and Zoning Commission disapproved with favorable recommendation 

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 

4. Request of Jacqueline Diaz Gonzalez, for five years, for an Institutional Use, South 119 ft of 

the north 235 feet of the west 150 feet of Lot 11, A resubdivision of Lot 6, Block 12, Rancho 

De La Fruta Subdivision No.2 ; 112 N McColl Road, Suite A 

 Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval for five years subject to 

compliance with parking requirements 

 City Commission approved as recommended 

 



0
1

/0
4

/2
2

0
1

/1
8

/2
2

0
2

/0
1

/2
2

0
2

/1
6

/2
2

0
3

/0
2

/2
2

0
3

/2
2

/2
2

0
4

/0
5

/2
2

0
4

/1
9

/2
2

0
5

/0
3

/2
2

0
5

/1
7

/2
2

0
6

/0
7

/2
2

0
6

/2
1

/2
2

0
7

/0
6

/2
2

0
7

/1
9

/2
2

0
8

/0
2

/2
2

0
8

/1
6

/2
2

0
9

/0
7

/2
2

0
9

/2
0

/2
2

1
0

/0
4

/2
2

1
0

/1
8

/2
2

1
1

/0
1

/2
2

1
1

/1
6

/2
2

1
2

/0
6

/2
2

1
2

/2
0

/2
2

Daniel Santos A 

Michael Fallek P P P A P P P

Gabriel Kamel P A P P P P P

Michael Hovar P P P

Jose B. Saldana A A P P A A P

Marco Suarez P P A P A P P

Emilio Santos Jr. P P P A P P P

Rudy Elizondo P P P A

Erica de la Garza-Lopez P A P P

Daniel Santos

Michael Fallek

Gabriel Kamel

Michael Hovar

Jose B. Saldana

Marco Suarez

Emilio Santos Jr.

Rudy Elizondo

Erica de la Garza-Lopez

2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETINGS

2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION WORKSHOPS



     

   

     

      

 D- Zoning/CUP Application N - Public Notification

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 1 2 3 4 5

 N- 2/16 & 2/17

D- 3/2& 3/3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

N-1/18 & 1/19

A-1/18 & 1/19 D-2/1 & 2/2

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

N-3/2 & 3/3

A-3/2 & 3/3 D-3/16 & 3/17

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24   HPC 25 26

N-2/1 & 2/2

A-2/1 & 2/2 D-2/16 & 2/17

23 24 25 26     HPC 27 28 29 27 28

30 31 A-2/16 & 2/17 A-3/16 & 3/17

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5  1 2

N-3/16 & 3/17

D - 4/5 & 4/6

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

N-4/19 & 4/20

A-4/19 & 4/20 D-5/3 & 5/4

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

D-4/19 & 4/20

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

18 N- 5/3 & 5/4

A-4/5 & 4/6 N-4/5 & 4/6 A- 5/3 & 5/4 D-5/17 & 5/18

27 28 29 30   HPC 31 24 25 26 27   HPC 28 29 30

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4

N-6/15    ZBA

D-7/6 & 7/7

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

D: 6/1 & 6/7

A- 5/17 & 5/18 N-5/17 & 5/18 A-6/21    P&Z N-6/21    P&Z

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

 D-7/19 & 7/20

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

N-6/1 ZBA

A-6/1 ZBA D-6/15 & 6/21 A-7/6 & 7/7 N-7/6 & 7/7

22 23 24 25  HPC 26 27 28 26 27 28 29   HPC 30

A-6/7 PZ N-6/7 PZ A-6/15   ZBA

29 30 31

Zoning Board of Adjustment

Planning & Zoning Board

JANUARY 2022

MARCH 2022 APRIL 2022

Deadlines and Meeting Dates are subject to change at any time. Please contact the Planning Department at (956) 681-1250 if you have any questions.

MAY 2022 JUNE 2022

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Phone: 956-681-1250          Fax: 956-681-1279

* Holiday - Office is closedHPC - Historic Preservation Council       

Meetings: Deadlines:

City Commission

Public Utility Board

FEBRUARY 2022

311 N 15th Street McAllen, TX 78501

2022 CALENDAR



     

   

     

      

Planning & Zoning Board  D- Zoning/CUP Application N - Public Notification

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

 N- 8/16 & 8/17

A- 8/16 & 8/17 D-9/7 & 9/8  

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

N-7/19 & 7/20

D-8/2 & 8/3

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

D-9/20 & 9/21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25   HPC 26 27

N-8/2 & 8/3

A-8/2 & 8/3 D-8/16 & 8/17 A- 9/7 & 9/8 N-9/7 & 9/8

24 25 26 27   HPC 28 29 30 28 29 30 31

31

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 1

A-10/20 & 10/21

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

N-9/20 & 9/21 N-10/18& 10/19

D-10/4 & 10/5 A-10/18 & 10/19 D-11/1 & 11/2

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

D-10/18 & 10/19 N- 11/1 & 11/2

A-10/4 & 10/5 N-10/4 & 10/5 D-11/16 & 11/17

25 26 27 28   HPC 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

 HPC
 30 31  A-11/16 & 11/17

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

N-11/16 & 11/17

D-12/6 & 12/7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7     HPC    8 9 10

 D-1/3 & 1/4

A-12/20 & 12/21 N- 12/20& 12/21

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

D-12/20 & 12/21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

D-1/17 & 1/18

A-12/6&12/7 N-12/6 & 12/7 A- 1/3 & 1/4 N- 1/3 & 1/4  

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

  
   

Deadlines and Meeting Dates are subject to change at any time. Please contact the Planning Department at (956) 681-1250 if you have any questions.

A-7/19 & 7/20

 

NOVEMBER 2022 DECEMBER 2022

SEPTEMBER 2022 OCTOBER 2022

Zoning Board of Adjustment

JULY 2022

A- 11/1 & 11/2

2022 CALENDAR
Meetings:

HPC - Historic Pres Council        

City Commission

Public Utility Board

AUGUST 2022
* Holiday - Office is closed

Deadlines:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
311 N 15th Street McAllen, TX 78501

Phone: 956-681-1250          Fax: 956-681-1279


	4/19/22 P&Z Meeting Agenda
	pg2
	1a) 4/5/22 Minutes
	4.5.22 Minutes

	pg27
	2a1) 3620 Pecan Boulevard
	pg2
	Site plan
	Site Photo

	2a2) 2401 Beaumont Avenue
	pg2
	Site Plan
	pg2
	Site Photo

	2a3) 1931 Pecan Blvd.
	pg2
	Site
	Floor plan
	Sign pic
	Letter

	2a4) 601 East Nolana Avenue
	pg2
	pg3
	Site Plan
	Floor Plan
	Site Photo

	2b1) WITHDRAWN-2205 Balboa Avenue 
	3a) 601 E. Nolana Ave. 
	pg2
	Site Plan
	Landscape Plan

	4a) 2301 State Hwy 107
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	4b) 6901 North 10th Street
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5a) 806 S. G STREET
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5b) 1501 Military Highway
	Variance Application
	pg2
	Variance Document (1)
	Variance Document (2)
	Location Map
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial Map

	5c) 2825 Nolana Avenue
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	5d) 4505 Buddy Owens Blvd.
	pg2
	Variance Application
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5e) 10301 North 10th Street
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	5f) 4401 Tres Lagos Blvd. 
	Variance Application
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	a) City Commission Actions: April 11, 2022
	ATTENDANCE
	2022 CALENDAR
	pg2



